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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz



3782

Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

25 August 2005

Sinclair, Rhonda Lee, mother, at 2.06 p.m.

26 August 2005

Davie, Vicki Helen, unemployed, of 63 Albertson Avenue,
Port Chalmers, Dunedin, at 10.36 a.m.

Heremaia, Cheree Emily Ruth, unemployed, of 151
Mangere Road, Mangere, Auckland, at 2.08 p.m.

Hose, Nikola Maureen, beneficiary, at 3.20 p.m.

Oosterbroek, Ingrid, student, of 96 Valley Road, Hikurangi,
Whangarei, at 2.45 p.m.

Saunders, Agnes, beneficiary, of 5 Ada Beer Place,
Mangapapa, Gisborne, at 3.45 p.m.

Spence, Fyfe Stuwert, of 453 Massey Road, Mangere East,
Auckland, at 2.11 p.m.

Spence, Hayden Ngarimu, unemployed, of 15 Ranum
Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 2.00 p.m.

Spence, Irenee Ngaro, beneficiary, of 2/15 Ranum Road,
Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 1.58 p.m.

Spence, Jeanette Ngaro, beneficiary, of 47 James Street,
Mangere, Auckland, at 1.53 p.m.

Tuionetoa, Georgina, taxi driver, of 17 Leonora Street,
Robinvale, Victoria 3549, Australia, at 10.06 a.m.

29 August 2005

Amirmalek, Faranak, beauty therapist, of 7C/11 Howe
Street, Freemans Bay, Auckland, at 3.13 p.m.

Karipa, Venus, factory worker, of 4/124 Campbell Street,
Karori, Wellington, at 10.13 a.m.

Maraku, Sarsha Aroha Carol, unemployed, of 13 Gorran
Avenue, Gonville, Wanganui, at 4.10 p.m.

Sinclair, Tina Marie, home executive, of 195 Cambridge
Terrace, Naenae, Lower Hutt, at 10.45 a.m.

Tahitahi, Aaron Anthony, beneficiary, of 25 Potter Avenue,
Northcote, Auckland, at 2.35 p.m.

Van Lierop, Deborah Raeburn, dental assistant, of 127
Deep Creek Road, Torbay, Auckland, at 1.31 p.m.

Vinnell, Bernard Alfred, painter and decorator, of 8 Seddon
Street, Waikanae, at 10.20 a.m.

White, Alison Whakatangi, mother, of 23 Wilson Crescent,
Palmerston North, at 11.50 a.m.

30 August 2005

Burton, Lyn Anthony, motor mechanic, of 70B Marsden
Point Road, Ruakaka, Northland, at 10.45 a.m.

Little, Kevin John, beneficiary, of 97 Ravelston Street,
Dunedin, at 9.55 a.m.

Molloy, Gretchen Louise, mother/part-time service
representative, of 58 Bellville Drive, Manurewa, Auckland,
at 10.03 a.m.

Natano, Stan Hetau, sclf-employed, of 78 Rosewarne
Crescent, Glendene, Henderson, Auckland, at 1.07 p.m.
Ormsby, Paula Jayne, mother, of 3965 Main Road, Ohaupo,
at 11.30 a.m.

Pollock, Jason, beneficiary, and Pollock, Alexandria Lee,
unemployed, both of 6 Bangor Street, Mataura, at 2.20 p.m.
Rooney, Lei-Marie Christina, mother, of 344 Wellington
Road, Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, at 3.15 p.m.

Rudolph, Daniel Peter Kevin, unemployed, of 192
Normandy Road, Paeroa, at 10.55 a.m.

Scotson, Ngaire Joy, retired, of 14A Cooper Street,
Masterton, at 10.30 a.m.

Tuanau, Kataraina, mother, of 24 Rutland Street, Levin, at
1.55 p.m.

Weeds, Natasha Janet, beneficiary, of 4 Karyn Street,
Wanganui, at 11.56 a.m.

White, Philip Shane, beneficiary, of 12 Thompson Street,
Caversham, Dunedin, at 11.11 a.m.

Wilson-Leigh, Matthew Peter (also known as Wilson,
Matthew Peter), beneficiary, of 16 Lauder Place,
Invercargill, at 10.55 a.m.

Wilson-Leigh, Wendy Anne (also known as Wilson,
Wendy Anne), mother, of 16 Lauder Place, Invercargill,
at 10.55 a.m.

31 August 2005

Hotene, David, self-employed, of 48 Viscount Street,
Mangere, Auckland, at 10.24 a.m.
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Joyce, Corrina Donna (also known as Muir, Corrina
Donna), real estate agent, of 34 Jupiter Street, Papakura,
Auckland, at 10.36 a.m.

Marshall, Linda Robyn, boutique owner, of 34 Glencalder
Place, Wattle Downs, Manurewa, Auckland, at 11.50 a.m.

Muir, William Rielly, truck driver, of 34 Jupiter Street,
Papakura, Auckland, at 10.36 a.m.

Muir W & C Haulage Partnership, road freight haulage,
of 34 Jupiter Street, Papakura, Auckland, at 10.36 a.m.
Ofanoa, Thomas, of 8 Frank Grey Place, Otahuhu,
Auckland, at 10.19 a.m.

Passmore, Lisa Michelle, mother, of 7 Lauderdale Road,
Birkdale, Auckland, at 12.29 p.m.
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Vakatini, Douglas Tim, self-employed, of 12 Valonia
Street, Avondale, Auckland, at 11.01 a.m.

Warner, Lanie Jean (also known as Waru, Lanie Jean),
home mother, of 34B Langstone Street, Welcome Bay,
Tauranga, at 1.40 p.m.

Wawatai, Monty Luke, of 246 St Heliers Bay Road,
St Heliers, Auckland, at 10.13 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba5875

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Dyecleaners Limited (in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
The Receiverships Act 1993

We, lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy,

insolvency practitioners of Paraparaumu, whose offices are

at 188 Kapiti Road (P.O. Box 1505), Paraparaumu Beach,
do hereby give notice that we were on the 1st day of

September 2005, appointed receivers and managers of the

above-named company.

The Property in Receivership is: The assets and undertakings
of Dyecleaners Limited, pursuant to a general security
agreement dated the 17th day of January 2005 in favour
of Nationwide Finance Limited, and covers all present
and after acquired property.

Please Direct All Inquiries to: Sally Robertson at the
receivers’ and managers’ office on telephone
(04) 297 0546 or facsimile (04) 297 3168.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Receiver and Manager.

ar5820

Nicson 2003 Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Brian Mayo-Smith and Robert John Knox, chartered
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint receivers and
managers of Nicson 2003 Limited (in receivership) on the
25th day of August 2005 by Dalbeth Furnishers Limited,
under the terms of a general security agreement dated the
31st day of October 2003.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Receivers’ and Managers’ Office Address is: BDO
Spicers, Level Eight, 120 Albert Street, Auckland.

The Receivers’ and Managers’ Postal Address is: BDO
Spicers, P.O. Box 2219, Auckland.

Dated this 29th day of August 2005.

BRIAN MAYO-SMITH and ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Joint

Receivers and Managers.
ar5728

Nicson Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Barry Phillip Jordan and Bruce
McCallum, chartered accountants of Wellington, were
appointed as receivers and managers of the property of
Nicson Limited on the 26th day of August 2005, under the
powers contained in a security agreement dated the 21st day
of November 2001.

The receivers and managers have been appointed in
respect of all the company’s undertakings and all its assets
and effects, whatsoever and wheresoever, both present and
future, including its uncalled and unpaid capital.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers Are: McCallum
Petterson, Level Eleven, Forsyth Barr Frater Williams
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 336 0000. Facsimile: (09) 336 0010.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.
BARRY JORDAN, Receiver and Manager.

Note: Any creditor claiming a security interest in assets of
the above-named company should promptly provide details
to the receivers and managers.

ar5739

Metrogroup Limited
Notice of Resignation of Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 11 (4) of the Receiverships Act 1993

I, Anthony John McCullagh, chartered accountant of
Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited, hereby give notice
that on the 31st day of August 2005, I resigned as receiver
and manager of Metrogroup Limited as appointed under
the registered deed of debenture dated the 17th day of
November 1997 in favour of Telstra New Zealand Limited.

ANTHONY JOHN McCULLAGH.

ar5860
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Paramount Export Limited and Ronnick
Commodities N Z Limited (both in receivership)

Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receiver

I, Raymond Gordon Burgess, of Auckland, hereby give
notice that I ceased to act as receiver of the property of
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Paramount Export Limited and Ronnick Commodities (NZ)
Limited (both in receivership) on the 31st day of August
2005.

R. G. BURGESS.

ar5792

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Corrigendum—Fortune Finance Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of August 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Fortune
Finance Limited at 3.35 p.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 15th
day of November 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 26th day of August 2005.
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

Note: This notice replaces notice al5650, published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 1 September 2005, No. 152, page
3727, which showed the incorrect day for creditors to claim

by and incorrect address for inquiries.
al5807

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following company on the date and time below:

26 August 2005

Aisha Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 10.10 a.m.
Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
al5874

Tiling Professionals Poltal Limited (struck off and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 1st day of September
2005, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Tiling Professionals Poltal Limited (struck
off) at 11.26 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 1st
day of December 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al5824

E.M.E. Consulting Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 29th day of August 2005 at
1.30 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 29 August 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Rory Grieve. Telephone: (09) 306 3339.

al5793

Manukau City Homes & Developers Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 30th day of August 2005 at 11.30 a.m.,
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon, chartered
accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators
of the above-named company.
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The undersigned does hereby fix the 6th day of October
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 30 August 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have

been sold and it is appropriate to now liquidate the company.
al5756
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Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the companies should provide details to the liquidators

urgently.
al5856

Waitaha Property Developments Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Consent to Act as Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 282 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Boris van Delden and John Trevor Whittfield, insolvency
practitioners of Auckland, hereby consent to act jointly and
severally as liquidators of Waitaha Property Developments
Limited (in liquidation) if appointed.

We confirm that we are not disqualified from acting as
liquidators under section 280 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.
BORIS VAN DELDEN and JOHN T. WHITTFIELD.

Office Address: McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists,
Level Five, DDB Tower, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile:
(09) 303 0508.

al5871

Emile Palmer School of Swimming Limited
(now known as Hold Your Breath Limited)
(in liquidation), Future Property Holdings
Limited (in liquidation) and Fatialofa Security
Limited (struck off and in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Vance, chartered accountant, and David Levin,
insolvency practitioner, were appointed liquidators jointly
and severally of Emile Palmer School of Swimming Limited,
Future Property Holdings Limited and Fatialofa Security
Limited (struck off) (all in liquidation) on the 1st day of
September 2005 at 10.31 a.m., 11.15 a.m. and 10.35 a.m.
respectively, by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 22nd day of September 2005,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of
that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level

Dive & Ski Limited and Bivar Holdings Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named companies by the High Court, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
29th day of August 2005 at 10.34 a.m. and 10.41 am.
respectively.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of the above-named
companies, we fix the 30th day of September 2005, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the above-named
companies are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.

JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to the Relevant Company Above to:
Care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119 The Terrace
(P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 462 7000.
Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Richard Nacey or

Sandra Pearson).
al5741

Goldfish Two Limited (in receivership and in
liquidation), Goldfish Three Limited (in receivership
and in liquidation) and Goldfish Four Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 29th day of August 2005 at
10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the above-named companies
be wound up voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and
Michael Lamacraft be appointed as liquidators.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Goldfish Two Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation), Goldfish Three
Limited (in receivership and in liquidation) and Goldfish
Four Limited (in liquidation) fix the 29th day of September
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
companies are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of August 2005.
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
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Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Goldfish Two Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation), Goldfish Three
Limited (in receivership and in liquidation) and Goldfish
Four Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above
companies which are no longer trading.

al5721
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The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Arron Heath.
al5863

Peter Hobill Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 23rd day of August 2005 at
11.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft
be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Peter Hobill Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 23rd day of September 2005, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of August 2005.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Arron Heath.

Explanation: The shareholders of Peter Hobill Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the company which is no

longer trading.
al5724

Sofa Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Sofa Holdings Limited (in liquidation) on the 29th day of
August 2005 at 10.24 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Sofa Holdings Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 29th day of September 2005, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al5812

Hudson New Zealand Limited (in liquidation),
Hudson (NZ) Developments Limited (in liquidation),
Hudson (NZ) Management Limited (in liquidation),
Hudson Auckland Hotels Limited (in liquidation),
Hudson NZ Finance Limited (in liquidation) and
Hudson Princes Court Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
the above-named companies on the 31st day of August
2005 at 11.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of the above-named
companies fix the 30th day of September 2005, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the companies are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

AMP Capital Investments No.5 Limited

(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of September 2005, it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that AMP Capital
Investments No.5 Limited be liquidated and that Andrew
James Stewart, solicitor of Wellington, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours and forward claims to me at the
address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 5th day of September 2005.

A.J. STEWART, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nineteen, Morrison Kent House,
105 The Terrace, Wellington (Attention: A. J. Stewart).
Telephone: (04) 472 0020. Facsimile: (04) 472 7017.

al5915

AMP Capital Investments No.7 Limited

(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of September 2005, it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that AMP Capital
Investments No.7 Limited be liquidated and that Andrew
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James Stewart, solicitor of Wellington, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours and forward claims to me at the
address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 5th day of September 2005.

A.J. STEWART, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nineteen, Morrison Kent House,
105 The Terrace, Wellington (Attention: A. J. Stewart).
Telephone: (04) 472 0020. Facsimile: (04) 472 7017.

al5919
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AMP Capital Investments No. 9 Limited

(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of September 2005, it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that AMP Capital
Investments No. 9 Limited be liquidated and that Andrew
James Stewart, solicitor of Wellington, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours and forward claims to me at the
address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 5th day of September 2005.

A.J. STEWART, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nineteen, Morrison Kent House,
105 The Terrace, Wellington (Attention: A. J. Stewart).
Telephone: (04) 472 0020. Facsimile: (04) 472 7017.

al5917
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Christchurch, as liquidator, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, by the passing of
a resolution by entry in the company minute book.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
16th day of September 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from any
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed
to the liquidator.

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue (P.O. Box
29-432), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile:
(03) 365 6400. Email: projects@profitco.co.nz

al5773

AMP Capital Investments No. 10 Limited

(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of September 2005, it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that AMP Capital
Investments No. 10 Limited be liquidated and that Andrew
James Stewart, solicitor of Wellington, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours and forward claims to me at the
address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 5th day of September 2005.
A.J. STEWART, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nineteen, Morrison Kent House,
105 The Terrace, Wellington (Attention: A. J. Stewart).
Telephone: (04) 472 0020. Facsimile: (04) 472 7017.

al5916

Jarvis Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Gordon Ronald Lash, chartered
accountant of Coffey Davidson Limited, was appointed
liquidator of Jarvis Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of August 2005
at2.35 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
Friday, the 16th day of September 2005, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder
of the company during normal business hours to Gordon
Ronald Lash at 303 Karamu Road North, Hastings, or
telephone (06) 876 8126.

Dated this 31st day of August 2005.

GORDON RONALD LASH, Liquidator.

Note: The liquidation is voluntary and the directors have
signed a certificate that the company is solvent.
al5757

G & H Removals Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of G & H
Removals Limited (in liquidation) commenced on the 29th
day of August 2005 at 9.00 p.m., when the members
appointed Murray G. Allott, chartered accountant of

NZ Serviced Apartments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell,
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
was appointed liquidator of NZ Serviced Apartments
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2005
at 11.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 28th
day of September 2005, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.
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NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.

al5748
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N Z Serviced Penthouses Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell,
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
was appointed liquidator of N Z Serviced Penthouses
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2005
at 11.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 28th
day of September 2005, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.
Dated this 30th day of August 2005.

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.

al5749
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and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, 1 was appointed as liquidator of Forte Solutions
Limited with effect from the 31st day of August 2005 at
12.00 midday.

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Forte Solutions
Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 30th day of September
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154),
during normal business hours.

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2005.

A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.
The liquidation is taking place following the sale of the
company’s business assets to enable the capital and reserves

to be distributed to shareholders.
al5870

Parkview Projects Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell,
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
was appointed liquidator of Parkview Projects Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2005
at 10.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 28th
day of September 2005, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.

al5747

Potaka Work Trust (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, and in the matter of Potaka Work Trust
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of July 2005
at 9.23 a.m., Potaka Work Trust was placed in liquidation.
lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named trust pursuant to an order by the High Court
at Gisborne.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of July 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti

Road (P.O. Box 1505), Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone:

(04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al5770

Forte Solutions Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 556584

I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for
the purposes of winding up a solvent, non-trading company

Metrolink Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, and in the matter of Metrolink Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 29th day of August 2005

at 10.15 a.m., Metrolink Limited was placed in liquidation.

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

above-named company pursuant to an order by the High

Court at Christchurch.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2005.
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Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2005.
C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti
Road (P.O. Box 1505), Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone:
(04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al5771
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Rourke’s Nominees Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Rourke’s Nominees Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 24th day of August 2005

at 4.45 p.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of August

2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 5th day of September 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti
Road (P.O. Box 1505), Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone:
(04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al5892
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Notice is hereby given that on the 31st day of August 2005
at 2.00 p.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret
Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of the above-named company pursuant to a special resolution
entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2005.
Dated at Auckland this 5th day of September 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, Level Two,
Citibank Centre, 23 Customs Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box
1505, Paraparaumu Beach.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al5891

JPA Bricklayers Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of JPA Bricklayers Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 1st day of September

2005 at 10.58 a.m., JPA Bricklayers Limited was placed in

liquidation.

Tain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

above-named company pursuant to an order by the High

Court in Auckland.

The liquidation commenced on the Ist day of September

2005.

Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of September 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, Level Two,

Citibank Centre, 23 Customs Street, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box

1505, Paraparaumu Beach.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al5847

Devon Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of September 2005,
it was resolved by special resolution of the shareholders,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, that Devon Developments Limited be liquidated and
that Richard Anthony Johnston be appointed liquidator
for that purpose.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The liquidator does not consider that a creditors’ meeting is
necessary.

The company is not trading and there are no known
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed the 30th day of
September 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the claims are made or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and facsimile
number stated below.

RICHARD ANTHONY JOHNSTON, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: P.O. Box 91-842, Auckland.
Facsimile: (09) 361 6702.

al5887

Botany Health Number 1 Limited and Botany
Health Number 2 Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Botany Health Number 1
Limited and Botany Health Number 2 Limited (both
in liquidation):

Invercargill Scuba Dive Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on
the 26th day of August 2005.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of August 2005
at9.42 am.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 23rd day of September
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.
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Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al5825
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New Zealand Homeservicemens Association
Incorporated (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 10th day of June 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 24 of the Incorporated
Societies Act 1993, that New Zealand Homeservicemens
Association Incorporated be liquidated and that James
Gregory Eden, chartered accountant of New Plymouth,
be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of June 2004.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

JAMES GREGORY EDEN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited,
109-113 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. Telephone:
(06) 758 0956. Facsimile: (06) 757 5081.

al5848

8 SEPTEMBER 2005

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.
M. J. MILLARD and C. T. BOYLE, Liquidators.

Address of Liquidators: 15A Hokonui Drive (P.O. Box 172),
Gore. Telephone: (03) 208 9240. Facsimile: (03) 208 9433.
Email: mike.millard@ocr.co.nz

Note: The company is solvent and is being wound up as part

of a restructuring of shareholders’ affairs.
al5742

Rical Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 26th day of August 2005
at 4.30 p.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named
company.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of August
2005.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 30th day of September 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are required to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

R. L. MERLO, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited,
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 520 7101.  Facsimile: ~ (09) 529 1360.  Email:

merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz
al5764

T.S. Witte Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of T.S. Witte
Holdings Limited (in liquidation) commenced on the 29th
day of August 2005 at 11.30 a.m., when the members
appointed Dennis Lloyd McLaughlin as liquidator, in
accordance with section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993,
by the passing of a resolution by entry in the company
minute book.

Any inquiries by creditors, shareholders or members may be
directed to the liquidator.

DENNIS LLOYD MCLAUGHLAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of W F Morgan,
325 Manchester Street (P.O. Box 13-327), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 8363. Facsimile: (03) 365 4653.

al5755

Vega Distributors Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of liquidators
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of August 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Vega Distributors Limited
be liquidated and that M. J. Millard and C. T. Boyle, of
O’Connor Richmond, Chartered Accountants, be appointed
liquidators for the purpose.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

OnboardNZ.com Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court, the
above-named company, in accordance with section 241 (2) (c)
of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up and that
Warwick John Ainger, chartered accountant of Ainger
Tomlin, Chartered Accountants, Christchurch, has been
appointed as liquidator of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of July 2005 at
2.30 p.m.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 30th day of September 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

Inquiries may be directed by creditors or the shareholders of
the company during normal business hours to Warwick
J. Ainger.

Address for Service: Ainger Tomlin, Chartered Accountants,
First Floor, AMI Building, 116 Riccarton Road (P.O. Box
8237), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 0046. Facsimile:
(03) 348 9312.

al5780

Celtic Security Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Celtic Security Limited
(in liquidation) on the 1st day of September 2005 at
11.22 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies
Act 1993.
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Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: Katherine Kenealy.

al5830
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Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5881

Attitude Shoes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Attitude Shoes Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 25th day of August 2005 to be put into
liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of August 2005
at 1.10 p.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Fourth Floor, 728 Colombo Street, Christchurch.

al5883

Shingle Peak Farms Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Shingle Peak Farms Limited (in liquidation)
was ordered by the High Court at Dunedin, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
Ist day of September 2005 to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the Ist day of September
2005 at 10.20 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5880

Total Body Kits Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Total Body Kits Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 20th day of August 2005 to be put into
liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of August 2005
at 1.15 p.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5882

Shingle Peak Farms No.2 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Shingle Peak Farms No.2 Limited
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Dunedin,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the 1st day of September 2005 to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.20 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5879

Benat Farming Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Benat Farming Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 29th day of August 2005 to be put into
liquidation.

Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2005
at4.00 p.m.

Shingle Peak Farms No 3 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Shingle Peak Farms No 3 Limited
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Dunedin,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the 1st day of September 2005 to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.20 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5878
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JCJ Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that JCJ Limited (in liquidation) was ordered
by the High Court at Dunedin, pursuant to section
241 (2) (¢c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the Ist day
of September 2005 to be put into liquidation.

Tain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September
2005 at 10.25 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited,
Level Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al5877
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One 51-53 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 5545), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892.

al5788

Affordable Commercial Rentals Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 31st day of August 2005 at
1.30 p.m., appointed Allen Claude Bertelsen and Peter
Charles Chatfield, chartered accountants of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 3rd day of October
2005, as the date on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

A. C. BERTELSEN, Liquidator.
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the

Evendale Orchard Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Company No.: 162151

On the 22nd day of August 2005 at 9.00 a.m., Alan Vernon
Berry was appointed liquidator of the company by resolution
of shareholders.

ALAN BERRY, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: Dent Robertson & Partners, 301
East Queen Street (P.O. Box 46), Hastings. Telephone:
(06) 878 7004.

Note: The liquidation is for the purpose of bringing the
affairs of the company to a conclusion. A solvency

certificate has been filed.
al5787

Eruera Cinemas Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 31st day of August 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Eruera Cinemas Limited
be liquidated and that Richard George Hughes, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for
the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2005
at 4.00 p.m.

RICHARD G. HUGHES, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to:
Richard G. Hughes, 291 Madras Street (P.O. Box 13-170),
Christchurch.  Telephone:  (03) 377 2747.  Facsimile:

Liquidator at the Offices of: Smith Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, (03) 366 6319.
Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven, Shortland Tower al3802
REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

I intend to remove the following company from the Register
under section 318 (1) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that this company has ceased to carry on
business and there is no other reason for the company to
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

WILLOWBROOK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
written objection to removal of the above-named company
is delivered to the Registrar by the 22nd day of September
2005 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of
this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the company
from the Register.

Dated this 25th day of August 2005.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objection: (09) 916 4559.

ds5907

Norcrest Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: HSW Limited, Accountants,
Level One, 35 Mandeville Street (P.O. Box 8518),
Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 20th working day after the date of publication of this
notice.

HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator.

ds5884




8 SEPTEMBER 2005

The Oracle Auckland Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company and for
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and
section 256 of the Companies Act, on the grounds that the
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar.

Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 25th day of August 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds5751
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Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of August 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds5753

Irwin Brothers Transport (2002) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company and for
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and
256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar.

Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 25th day of August 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds5754

David’s Management Services Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company and for
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and
256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar.
Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds5763

Heartland Homes (Auckland) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company and for
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and
256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar.

United Motors Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, John Farac, chartered accountant, liquidator of United
Motors Limited (in liquidation), hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 7th day of October 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2005.
JOHN IVAN FARAC, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Chatfield & Co, Level Ten, Newcall
Tower, 44 Khyber Pass, Auckland Central. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 5158, Auckland 1036.

ds5750

Jillings Yuill Racing Stables Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register of Companies

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
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remove Jillings Yuill Racing Stables Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 17 Hall Street,
Pukekohe, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 7th day
of October 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Pukekohe this 1st day of September 2005.

N. P. HICKS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Campbell Tyson, P.O. Box 324,
Pukekohe, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 238 9219.

ds5796
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on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 22nd day of September 2005.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5823

Haast World Heritage Hotel Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, David W. Cope, joint liquidator with Stephen A. Dunbar
of Haast World Heritage Hotel Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at care of Polson Higgs,
Level Six, Clarendon Tower, corner of Oxford Terrace and
Worcester Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 12th day of October 2005.

Dated this 29th day of August 2005.

D. W. COPE, Joint Liquidator.

Please Note: The business currently trading as the Haast
World Heritage Hotel at the corner of State Highway No. 6
and Jackson Bay Road in Haast is NOT connected in any

way to this company.
ds5765

MVU New Zealand Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
and Paris Coffee Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, liquidators
of MVU New Zealand Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
and Paris Coffee Company Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 5th day of October 2005.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5738

J J K Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 20th day of September 2005.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5800

Pukekohe Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Pukekohe Properties Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 5th day of October 2005.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5851

C’N P Millennium Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report

Rover City of Auckland Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Rover City of Auckland Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
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liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 2nd day of December 2005.
Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5862
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Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 6th day of October 2005.

Dated this 31st day of August 2005.

J. M. LEONARD, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry

Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5774

Shepherd Earthworks Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward,
liquidators of Shepherd Earthworks Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 2nd day of December 2005.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.
L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5864

Education Plus New Zealand Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is given of the intention to remove Education Plus
New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) from the Register
of Companies, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds of the delivery
of the final liquidation documents to the Registrar in
accordance with section 257 (1) (a).

Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered to
the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days from the
date of this notice.

RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.

ds5730

John Miller Transport Limited (in liquidation) and
Thorndon Stables Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Address of Registered Office: McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay,
Wellington.

The liquidations of the above-named companies have been

completed and the final reports and statements of receipts

and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with

a request that the companies be removed from the Register

pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 24th day of August 2005.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

ds5740

Sea-Ray Charters Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is given of the intention to remove Sea-Ray Charters
Limited (in liquidation) from the Register of Companies,
in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds of the delivery of the final liquidation
documents to the Registrar in accordance with section
257 (1) (a).

Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered to
the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days from the
date of this notice.

RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.

ds5731

Exclusive Agencies Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

The Complete Event Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 640492

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, under section
321, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day of
September 2005.

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of August 2005.
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

ds5790

Waibury Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of
Waibury Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at Hamilton, intend to deliver to the
Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
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with the intent that the company be removed from the
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of the company
has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by the 10th day of October 2005 (being a date not
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 3rd day of September 2005.

GRANT MACKINTOSH, Liquidator.

ds5782

Prestige Meats Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned applicants,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Dunedin,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (ii) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Prestige Meats Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 181 Spey Street, Invercargill,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Dunedin within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Invercargill this 6th day of September 2005.

JAMES WINSTON RYAN.

ds5876

Blockhouse Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Blockhouse Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Two, 161
Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 6th day of
October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2005.
KIRAN DUTT, Liquidator.

ds5798
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sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 6th day of
October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2005.

KIRAN DUTT, Liquidator.

ds5797

F.J. & J.M. Cox Service Station Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for
the removal of F.J. & J.M. Cox Service Station Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 7 Liardet Street,
New Plymouth, from the Register on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the Act.
Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar by the
14th day of October 2005 (being a date not less than
20 working days at the date of this notice), the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at New Plymouth this 2nd day of September 2005.

FREDERICK JOHN COX.

ds5869

Real Estate (Taranaki) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of
Real Estate (Taranaki) Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Three, 109-113
Powderham Street, New Plymouth, intend to deliver to the
Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
with the intent that the company be removed from the
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidation
of the company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by the 7th day of October 2005 (being a date not
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005.
BRUCE CARLAW RICHARDS, Liquidator.

ds5845

Wolverton Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Wolverton Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Two, 161
Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been

Forsman-Jamieson Limited
Notice of Proposed Dissolution of Company
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that I, Keith Forsman-Jamieson, of Te Puke,
director of Forsman-Jamieson Limited, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993, I intend to apply to the Registrar of Companies for a
declaration of dissolution of the company and, unless
there are written objections lodged with the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of the date of
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publication of this notice, the Registrar may dissolve the
company.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

K. FORSMAN-JAMIESON, Director.

Address for Service: Forsman-Jamieson Limited, care of

28 Vivian Street, New Plymouth.
ds5814
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of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

DAVID MAXWELL CAMPBELL, Director.

ds5776

Serco Sodexho Defence Services NZ Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that David Maxwell Campbell,
a director of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar

Technology Design Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

It is intended to remove Technology Design Limited from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

Any objection to removal from the Companies Register,
under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be
delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day of September
2005.

Dated at Christchurch this 1st day of September 2005.

ds5816

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

American Bankers Life Assurance Company
of Florida

Notice of Overseas Company Ceasing to Carry on
Business in New Zealand

American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida
(“the overseas company”) gives notice that it ceased to carry
on business in New Zealand on the 1st day of October 1997.
This notice is given to complete the formal requirements for
removal of the overseas company from the Overseas
Register.

Dated this 8th day of September 2005.

SIMPSON GRIERSON, Solicitors.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 2402, Wellington.

cb5888

Flender (Australia) Pty. Limited

Notice of Intention of Overseas Company to Cease
Carrying on Business in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1541229

Notice is hereby given that Flender (Australia) Pty. Limited,
of 97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, intends to cease
carrying on business in New Zealand on the 15th day of
September 2005.

Dated this 1st day of September 2005.

LESLIE JOHN CORDER, Authorised Person/Chartered
Accountant.
cb5821

TAL International Container Pty. Limited (formerly
called TransAmerica Leasing Pty Limited)

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Pursuant to section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the
company gives notice that, after the expiration of three
months from the date of this notice, the company intends
to cease to carry on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.

Signed for TAL International Container Pty. Limited by:
ANGELA STAUNTON, Director.

cb5775

Sandhurst Trustees Limited

Notice of Intention of Overseas Company to Cease
Carrying on Business in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Sandhurst Trustees Limited,
of CST Nexia Limited, Level Three, CST Nexia Centre,
22 Amersham Way, Manukau City, intends to cease
carrying on business in New Zealand on the 9th day of
December 2005 (being a date not less than three months
after the date of this notice).

Dated this 8th day of September 2005.

BARRY GREY TUCK, Authorised Person.

cb5799

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the Ist day of August 2005, an
application for putting Tomarata Estates Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 6th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Auckland Finance Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Grove Darlow & Partners,
Solicitors, Level Ten, Tower One, The Shortland Centre,
51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland 1.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
T. J. G. ALLAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5835
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4408

Take notice that on the 9th day of August 2005, an
application for putting Knew Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Princes Wharf Property Fund Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Grove Darlow
& Partners, Solicitors, Level Ten, Tower One, The Shortland
Centre, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland 1.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL JOHN DALE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5885
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 6th day of October 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is JA & JL Jamieson Co Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Dawsons Solicitors,
371 Ti Rakau Drive, East Tamaki, Auckland.

Documents for service on the above-named plaintiff may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 38-143, Howick,
Auckland; or

(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to D.X. E.P. 84-011, Botany, Auckland; or

(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile on
(09) 272 0001.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitors.
W. A. ENDEAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5772

Advertisement of Application to Put Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4407

Take notice that on the 9th day of August 2005, an
application to put Aquawalk International Limited, a duly
incorporated company having its registered office at Level
Sixteen, Southpac Tower, 45 Queen Street, Auckland, and
carrying on business as a developer, into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 15th day of September 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Law Gin Kye, accountant of 121 Coronation
Road West, Singapore 269348, and Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia,
whose address for service is at the offices of Richard Wood,
solicitor for the plaintiff, Sixth Floor, Southern Cross
Building, corner of High and Victoria Streets (P.O. Box 6422
or D.X. C.P. 24-136), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 4890.
Facsimile: (09) 309 4702.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

RICHARD WOOD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5752

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4666

Take notice that on Monday, the 22nd day of August 2005,
an application for putting Prestige Euro Car Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of November 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Panmure Panelbeaters 1972 Limited,
whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for
service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ
Limited, 149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5846

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2005-404-3688

Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2005, an application
for putting O’Rourke & Sons Landscaping Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4713

Take notice that on the 24th day of August 2005, an
application for putting Environ Doctors Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 27th day of October 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Contract Design and Management
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of
Burton & Co, Solicitors, Level Three, 16 Viaduct Harbour
Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 8889 or
D.X. C.P.24-147, Symonds Street, Auckland (Attention:
Jeremy Carr).
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JEREMY AUSTIN CARR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5886
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5858

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 23rd day of August 2005,
an application for putting Buffalo Beach Villas Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 3rd day of October 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is MH Realty Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Purnell Jenkison & Roscoe,
Solicitors, 611 Mackay Street, Thames.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PETER ROSCOE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5743

Notice of Application for Putting Company into
Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-454-617

Take notice that on the 12th day of August 2005, an
application for putting Esteem Hair & Beauty Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 19th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Total Beauty Supplies Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level
Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5861

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-3914

Take notice that on the 19th day of July 2005, an application
for putting Marine Solutions Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 29th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5859

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-488-193

Take notice that on the 1st day of April 2005, an application
for putting Sheppard Sawmills Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Whangarei on the 19th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3654

Take notice that on the 11th day of July 2005, an application
for putting Fane One Stop Services Limited into liquidation
by the Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 29th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
Rachael McDonald on telephone (09) 488 2528 or facsimile
(09) 488 2548).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RACHAEL McDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5834

Notice of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 3rd day of August 2005, an
application for putting Security House Tenders (Wanganui)
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Wanganui.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wanganui on the 21st day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cameron Ross,
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Solicitors, Third Floor, Wairere House, corner of Somme
Parade and Bates Street, Wanganui.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitors.
A.F.D. CAMERON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5811
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-454-563

Take notice that on the 2nd day of August 2005, an
application for putting Specialised Training Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 19th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KATHERINE MARIE JONES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5779
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 19th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RICHARD JOHN CLOUGH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5849

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-454-564

Take notice that on the 2nd day of August 2005, an
application for putting Henry J Phillips Electrical Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 19th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8162. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KATE ELIZABETH HARDER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5815

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1506

Take notice that on the 29th day of July 2005, an application
for putting Gandalf Group Limited (now known as GGCC
Limited) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8095. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5801

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2005-454-609

Take notice that on the 11th day of August 2005, an
application for putting Erris Promotions Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Palmerston North.

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1786

Take notice that on the 9th day of August 2005, an
application for the winding up of Criterion Hotel
(Oamaru) Limited by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William
Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5785
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Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

CIV-2005-409-1797

Take notice that on the 10th day of August 2005, an
application for the winding up of Evergeen Timber Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William
Saunders, contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5836

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Gisborne Laundry Services
Notice of Change in Partnership
Pursuant to Section 40 of the Partnership Act 1908

Notice is hereby given that Danehill Developments Limited
is no longer a partner in Gisborne Laundry Services.

Danehill Developments Limited has sold its interest in the
partnership to Mahia Resort Limited and the partners of

Gisborne Laundry Services are now Tairawhiti Laundry
Services Limited and the said Mahia Resort Limited.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2005.

D. G. DOBBIE, for Danehill Developments Limited.

M. COSTELLO, for Tairawhiti Laundry Services Limited.
M. JAKICEVICH, for Mahia Resort Limited.

pn5803

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Correct Register

I intend to rectify the New Zealand Register of Companies, in terms of section 360A (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
application of the companies or persons listed below by removing duplicate documents, deleting or replacing incorrect
documents and, where applicable, entering new share totals or otherwise adjusting the Register. Dates are those of registration.

Ascot Park Limited (896953) — notice of acquisition of shares recorded dollar value instead of share numbers — 8 March
2005.

Betta Realty Limited (in liquidation) (523206) — liquidator’s final report to be replaced (application by liquidator) — 1 August
2005.

Cheshire Architects Limited (1481936) — notice of increase of 500 shares filed twice — 1 April 2004.

Cruise Vacations New Zealand Limited (580814) — notice of approval for the issue of 10,000 shares and notice of
adoption of constitution related to Cruise Management International Limited (510915) — 24 December 2004.

Hanover Financial Services Limited (562619) — increase of 1,500,000 shares did not take place — 24 August 2005.

Lucky Duck Limited (1678010) — shareholding on incorporation should have been Cressida Capital Limited 560 shares
and S. A. Smith, R. C. Simcock and S. A. Anderson 560 shares jointly — 16 August 2005.

Radius Pharmacy Limited (1265962) — increase of 10,000 shares did not take place — 23 August 2005.
Vusion International Limited (871898) — notice of increase of 50,000 shares duplicated shares issued on incorporation —
12 February 1998.
Any person who wishes to object must do so by the 7th day of October 2005, being not less than 20 working days after the date
of this notice.
Dated this 5th day of September 2005.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.
Facsimile Number for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ot5897

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named
applicants, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 13th day of October 2005.
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Application: 6544412.4.
Applicants: Richard Hugh Bradley, Alison Bradley and Hawkes Bay Nominees Limited.

Description: An estate in fee simple in 8390 square metres, now being the land shown as part Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Land Transfer
Plan 341921. The land is part of the former bed of the Waitio Stream Bed. The applicants are the owners of Lot 1,
DP 27733 (Computer Freehold Register HBW4/736), which adjoins the stream bed and they claim ownership of part of the
bed to the centreline.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 5th day of September 2005.

PHILLIP ANDERSON, for Registrar-General of Land.

15832

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named
applicants, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 13th day of October 2005.

Application: 6544412.3.

Applicants: Beatrice Harvey Harper, Donald Sutherland Harper, Rachel Ann Vernon, Michelle Lee Schroder and Denis
Eric Hardy.

Description: An estate in fee simple in 3790 square metres, now being the land shown as part Lot 5, Land Transfer Plan
341921. The land is part of the former bed of the Waitio Stream Bed. The applicants are the owners of part Lot 4,
DP 10571, Lot 8, DP 24116 and Lot 8, DP 23718 (Computer Freehold Register HBV2/49), which adjoins the stream bed
and they claim ownership of part of the bed to the centreline.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 5th day of September 2005.

PHILLIP ANDERSON, for Registrar-General of Land.

15831

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices

Court Southern Star of the Ancient Order in or having any claim on the funds of Court Southern Star
of Foresters of the Ancient Order of Foresters commences proceedings

. ) . to set aside the dissolution and the dissolution is set aside
Advertisement of Instrument of Dissolution accordingly.

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of Friendly Societies

and Credit Unions will, pursuant to section 94 of the Further details are available from the Registrar of Friendly

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Act 1982, register an Soglleges and Credit Unions, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland
instrument of dissolution for Court Southern Star of the Mail Centre.

Ancient Order of Foresters unless, within three months NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar.

from the date of the New Zealand Gazette in which this

advertisement appears, a member or other person interested 55857

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997

Approval of Code of Practice—Agriculture (Notice No. 1449)

Pursuant to section 28 of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of Agriculture

and Forestry gives notice that:

1. the code of practice set out in the Schedule is approved for use in the management of risks under the Act;

2. the approval of the code of practice will take effect on the day following the date of publication in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

3. the code of practice may be inspected or purchased at the place of the owner or sponsor of the code as shown in the
Schedule.
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Schedule
Title of Code of Practice

Guideline for the use of food grade mineral oil as an
alternative Varroa control.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2005.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 154 3803

Owner or Sponsor and Address for Inspection

National Beekeepers’ Association of New Zealand Incorporated,
44 View Road, Te Kuiti

B. PIDFORD, Programme Manager, Agricultural Compounds & Veterinary Medicines Verification (acting under delegation).

205914

Animal Products Act 1999

Animal Products (Amendments to Incorporated
Material) Notice 2005, Notice (No. 1448)

Pursuant to section 168 (5) of the Animal Products Act
1999, 1 give notice that the following amendments to
those Meat Act regime circulars and directives which are
listed in Schedule 1 of the Animal Products (Ancillary and
Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2000, shall take effect
on the date of publication of this notice.

Notice

1. Manual 14: Game (issued May 1985), section 14.41 is
revoked and replaced by “Industry Standard 4: Procurement
of Animals for Food, issued 7 May 2002, section 4”.

2. Copies of Industry Standard 4 can be:

(a) inspected free of charge at the head office of
New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South Tower,
68-86 Jervois Quay, (P O Box 2835), Wellington; or

(b) obtained from the web site:
www.nzfsa.govt.nz/animalproducts/publications/index.htm
or

(c) purchased from Manor House Publishing, P.O. Box
38-071, Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2005.
TIM KNOX, Director (Animal Products), New Zealand
Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

(acting under delegated authority).
205827

Education

Education Act 1989

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

205794

School Establishment—Whanganui Awa School

Pursuant to section 146 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
establish a co-educational full primary school (Year 1-8),
to be known as Whanganui Awa School, at the former
Ranana School site on Whanganui River Road, Wanganui.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05854

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Pipiriki School (2426), Ranana School (2430)
and Parikino School (2423) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Pipiriki School, Ranana School and Parikino
School will close on 6 February 2006, and will cease to be
established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05855

Education (Early Childhood Centres)
Regulations 1998

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:
KingsWay School.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 1 September 2005.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
39-45 College Hill, Ponsonby, Auckland.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.

JANINE HEARN, Acting Senior Manager, National

Operations.
205805

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education,
I hereby cancel the licence dated 19 January 2005, which
was granted under those Regulations to Kathryn Powley in
respect of The Willows Childcare Centre (10515), situated
at 3 Ewing Road, Riverside, Whangarei.

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Fisheries (Standards and Specifications) Notice 2005

Pursuant to section 296p of the Fisheries Act 1996, I make
the following notice.
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Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Standards and Specifications) Notice
2005.

(2) This notice shall come into effect on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice, terms and expressions
defined in the Fisheries Act 1996 have the same meanings
as in that Act.

3. Nature of standards and specifications and
amendment—(1) The Manager, Allocations and Regulatory
Services at the Ministry of Fisheries, acting under delegated
authority, has amended the standards and specifications
issued under section 2960 of the Fisheries Act 1996.

(2) The standards and specifications relate to the
performance or exercise of specified functions, duties and
powers by an approved service delivery organisation
(ASDO). A general indication of the nature of these
standards and specifications is listed in clause 4 below.

(3) The amendment to the standards and specifications
will ensure that vessels are registered under section 103 (3)
of the Fisheries Act 1996 for a period not in excess of
12 months.

4. Business standards and specifications—These
standards and specifications relate to the general operation
and management of an ASDO in exercising any specified
function, duty or power including standards and
specifications relating to:

(a) ASDO operation.

(b) performance record keeping and reporting to the
Ministry.

(c) relationship between the Minister and the ASDO,
including dispute resolution.

(d) development and use of approved forms.
(e) information management and system requirements.

(f) the technical operating standards for exchange of
electronic data and information from an ASDO
(including data exchange dictionaries).

(g) supply of information to the Ministry to assist with
requests made under the Official Information Act
1982.

5. Service standards and specifications—These standards
and specifications relate to the operation and management of
specific registry services by an ASDO including standards
and specifications relating to:

(a) revoking and amending approvals for licences,
approvals, authorities, permissions or decisions or a
registration where false or misleading information
has been supplied.

(b) monitoring and recording fishers’ compliance with
various reporting and record-keeping requirements.

(c) client registration.

(d) monitoring foreign ownership and quota aggregation
provisions.

(e) maintaining and operating registers relating to quota,
annual catch entitlements (ACE), registered fishing
vessels, fishing permits and the Transitional Register
of Quota and Forward Trades.

(f) recording decisions regarding quota allocation on
the quota and ACE registers.

(g) processing transfers of quota and ACE and
calculating and comparing ACE with reported catch.

(h) processing applications for caveats and mortgages.

(i) recording decisions made by the Ministry of

Fisheries on applications for fishing permits on the
permit register.
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(j) registering fishing vessels except for the granting of
consent to register foreign owned or operated fishing
vessels or fish carriers.

(k) processing and licensing licensed fish receiver
applications.

(1) receiving and processing of monthly harvesting
returns, licensed fish receiver (LFR) returns, annual
inventory returns from an LFR and annual audit
reports from an LFR.

(m) monitoring catch limits and providing reports to the
Ministry regarding those limits.

(n) issuing Section 80 (Conclusive
notifications.

(o) amending catch balances.

(p) reviewing Section 80 (Conclusive Notification)
notifications.

(q) monitoring over-fishing thresholds and tolerance
levels as set by the Minister of Fisheries from time
to time and actioning breaches of those thresholds
and levels.

6. Copies of standards and specifications—Full copies of
the standards and specifications are available from the Head
Office, Ministry of Fisheries, 256 Lambton Quay (P.O. Box
1020), Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries.

205911

Notification)

Health

Health and Disability Services (Safety)
Act 2001

Designation of Auditing Agency

Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability
Services (Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), the Director-General
of Health designates DAA Group Limited (“the auditing
agency”) to audit the provision or likely future provision of
the following kinds of health care services:

Hospital Care (as defined in section 4 (1) of the Act)
Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6 (2) of the Act)

Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4 (1)
of the Act)

This designation is subject to the following conditions:

1. The auditing agency must ensure that where it audits
the provision of health care services for people with
physical or sensory disabilities, intellectual disabilities,
psychiatric disabilities or mental illnesses, the auditing
agency observes the following:

e For audits involving services for people with physical
or sensory disabilities, a person with a pronounced
physical or sensory disability must fully participate
in all aspects of the audit.

e For audits involving services for people with
intellectual disabilities, a person with an intellectual
disability (accompanied by a support person where
necessary), or a close family or whanau member of
a person with an intellectual disability must participate
in all aspects of the audit.

e For people with psychiatric disabilities or mental
illnesses, a past or present consumer of mental health
services must fully participate in all aspects of the
audit.
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2. The auditing agency must inform the Ministry of Health
immediately by way of written notice if there is any
change to their accreditation status with IANZ.

Under section 38 of the Act, this designation will expire

three years after the date of this notification in the

New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 23th day of August 2005.

K. O. POUTASI (DRr), Director-General of Health.

go5819
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Designation of Auditing Agency

Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability
Services (Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), the Director-General
of Health designates Enhancing Quality Services (“the
auditing agency”) to audit the provision or likely future
provision of the following kinds of health care services:
Hospital Care (as defined in section 4 (1) of the Act)
Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6 (2) of the Act)

Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4 (1)

of the Act)

This designation is subject to the following conditions:

1. The auditing agency must ensure that where it audits
the provision of health care services for people with
physical or sensory disabilities, intellectual disabilities,
psychiatric disabilities or mental illnesses, the auditing
agency observes the following:

e For audits involving services for people with physical
or sensory disabilities, a person with a pronounced
physical or sensory disability must fully participate
in all aspects of the audit.

e For audits involving services for people with
intellectual disabilities, a person with an intellectual
disability (accompanied by a support person where
necessary), or a close family or whanau member of
a person with an intellectual disability must participate
in all aspects of the audit.

e For people with psychiatric disabilities or mental
illnesses, a past or present consumer of mental health
services must fully participate in all aspects of the
audit.

2. The auditing agency must inform the Ministry of Health
immediately by way of written notice if there is any
change to their accreditation status with JAS-ANZ.

Under section 38 of the Act, this designation will expire

three years after the date of this notification in the

New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.

K. O. POUTASI (DRr), Director-General of Health.

go5818

Designation of Auditing Agency

Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability
Services (Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), the Director-General
of Health designates International Certifications Limited
(“the auditing agency”) to audit the provision or likely
future provision of the following kinds of health care
services:
Hospital Care (as defined in section 4 (1) of the Act)
Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6 (2) of the Act)
Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4 (1)
of the Act)
This designation is subject to the following conditions:
1. The auditing agency must ensure that where it audits
the provision of health care services for people with
physical or sensory disabilities, intellectual disabilities,
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psychiatric disabilities or mental illnesses, the auditing

agency observes the following:

e For audits involving services for people with physical
or sensory disabilities, a person with a pronounced
physical or sensory disability must fully participate
in all aspects of the audit;

e for audits involving services for people with
intellectual disabilities, a person with an intellectual
disability (accompanied by a support person where
necessary), or a close family or whanau member of
a person with an intellectual disability must participate
in all aspects of the audit; and

o for people with psychiatric disabilities or mental
illnesses, a past or present consumer of mental health
services must fully participate in all aspects of the
audit.

2. The auditing agency must inform the Ministry of Health
immediately by way of written notice if there is any
change to their accreditation status with JAS-ANZ.

3. The auditing agency must undergo an audit by an
auditing agency commissioned by the Ministry of Health
(“the audit”). The purpose of the audit is to ensure the
auditing agency remains compliant with the criteria for
designation set out in section 33 (b) of the Act, which are
that the auditing agency:

e has the technical expertise to audit the provision of
services of the kind it has been designated to audit;

e has in place effective systems for auditing the
provision of services of the kind it has been
designated to audit;

e has in place effective arrangements to avoid or
manage any conflict of interest that may arise in
auditing the provision of services of the kind it is
designated to audit;

e will administer those systems and arrangements
properly and competently, and in compliance with
any conditions subject to which the designation is
given; and

o will comply with this Act.

The audit will take place on dates to be advised by the

Ministry of Health, and must be completed within two

months of the date of designation of the auditing agency

(or, if not within two months of the date of designation,

by any later date as advised by the Ministry of Health).

The auditing agency must supply all information

required by the auditing agency for the purposes of the

audit, to the auditing agency.

Under section 38 of the Act, this designation will expire

three years after the date of this notification in the

New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2005.
K. O. POUTASI (DRr), Director-General of Health.

205895

Medicines Act 1981

Classification of Medicines

Pursuant to section 106 (1) of the Medicines Act 1981,
I, Don Matheson, Deputy Director-General, Public Health
Directorate, acting under delegated authority, hereby declare
the following:

1. The medicines listed in Schedule 1 to this notice are
classified as prescription medicines.

2. The medicines listed in Schedule 2 to this notice are
classified as restricted medicines.
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3. The medicines listed in Schedule 3 to this notice are
classified as pharmacy-only medicines.

Every reference to a medicine in this notice applies whether
the medicine is synthetic in origin or is from biological or
mineral sources.

Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
applies also to medicines that are:

(a) preparations and admixtures containing any
proportion of any substance listed in the notice.

(b) salts and esters of any substance listed in the notice.

(c) preparations or extracts of biological materials listed
in the notice.

(d) salts or oxides of elements listed in the notice.

Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
to a medicine applies:
(i) if the medicine is in an injection or eye preparation,
to any concentration of that medicine; and
(i) if the medicine is not in an injection or eye
preparation, only if the concentration of the
medicine is greater than 10 milligrams per litre or
per kilogram.

Where any reference is modified by a statement of the
strength of the medicine, the strength is calculated using
the free acid, base, alcohol or element unless specifically
stated otherwise.

Schedule 1
Prescription Medicines
Acrivastine

Alclometasone; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Alemtuzumab

Anecortave

Antazoline; except for ophthalmic use
Azatadine; except for oral use
Bamipine

Bethanechol

Brompheniramine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Buclizine; except for oral use
Butoconazole

Carbuterol

Chlorcyclizine

Chlorpheniramine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Clemastine; except for oral use
Clemizole

Clobetasone; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Cyclizine; except for oral use
Cyproheptadine; except for oral use

Dexchlorpheniramine; when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Dibromopropamidine; except for ophthalmic use
Dichlorophen

Dimenhydrinate; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Dimethindene; except for oral use
Dimethothiazine

Diphenhydramine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Diphenylpyraline; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule
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Doxylamine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Entecavir

Erlotinib

Ethyl chloride; for inhalation
Flunisolide

Fosamprenavir

Hexoprenaline

Hydrargaphen

Juniperus sabina; at all strengths
Mebhydrolin

Meclozine; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule
Melia azedarach; at all strengths
Mepyramine; except for dermal use
Mequitazine

Mercury; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule;
except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per
litre or per kilogram

Methdilazine; except for oral use

Muraglitazar

Nesiritide

Nux vomica; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or
less per litre or per kilogram of strychnine

Orlistat; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule

Pegaptanib

Pentaerithrityl tetranitrate

Phenazopyridine

Pheniramine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Phenyltoloxamine; except for oral use
Posaconazole

Promethazine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Propamidine; except for ophthalmic use
Solifenacin

Thenyldiamine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Trimeprazine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Triprolidine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Schedule 2
Restricted Medicines

Alclometasone; for dermal use in medicines containing
0.05% or less and in packs containing not more than
30 grams which have received the consent of the
Minister or the Director-General to their distribution as
restricted medicines and are sold in the manufacturer’s
original pack

Azatadine; for oral use

Brompheniramine; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Buclizine; for oral use

Chlorpheniramine; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Clemastine; for oral use

Clobetasone; for dermal use in medicines containing 0.05%
or less and in packs containing not more than 30 grams
which have received the consent of the Minister or
the Director-General to their distribution as restricted
medicines and are sold in the manufacturer’s original
pack
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Cyclizine; for oral use
Cyproheptadine; for oral use

Dexchlorpheniramine; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Dimenhydrinate; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Dimethindene; for oral use

Diphenhydramine; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Diphenylpyraline; for oral use except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Doxylamine; for oral use except when specified elsewhere
in the Schedule

Methdilazine; for oral use

Orlistat; in medicines containing 120 milligrams or less per
dose form for the purpose of weight control

Pheniramine; for oral use except when specified elsewhere
in the Schedule

Phenyltoloxamine; for oral use

Promethazine; for oral use except when specified elsewhere
in the Schedule

Stramonium; for oral use in liquid form; in solid dose form
in medicines containing more than 0.3 milligrams per
dose or more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended
daily dose

Thenyldiamine; for oral use in solid dose form or in liquid
form containing 10 milligrams or less of thenyldiamine
per 5 millilitres except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule

Trimeprazine; for oral use in solid dose form or in liquid
form containing 10 milligrams or less per 5 millilitres;
except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule

Triprolidine; for oral use except when specified elsewhere in
the Schedule

Schedule 3
Pharmacy-only Medicines

Aciclovir; for external use for the treatment of herpes
labialis except in medicines containing 5% or less and
in tubes containing 10 grams or less

Antazoline; for ophthalmic use

Benzocaine; in mouthwashes containing 10% or less; for
external use in medicines other than mouthwashes
containing 10% or less and more than 2% except in
throat lozenges containing 30 milligrams or less per dose
form

Brompheniramine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing brompheniramine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Chlorpheniramine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing chlorpheniramine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Dexchlorpheniramine; for oral use when combined with one
or more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
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containing dexchlorpheniramine in the bedtime dose and
in preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Dibrompropamidine; for ophthalmic use

Dimenhydrinate; for oral use in a sealed container of not
more than 10 tablets or capsules for the prevention or
treatment of motion sickness except when sold at a
transport terminal or aboard a ship or plane

Diphenhydramine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing diphenhydramine in the bedtime dose and
in preparations for adults or children two years of
age or more; in a sealed container of not more than
10 tablets or capsules of diphenhydramine theoclate for
the prevention or treatment of motion sickness except
when sold at a transport terminal or aboard a ship or
plane

Diphenylpyraline; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing diphenylpyraline in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Doxylamine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing doxylamine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Meclozine; in a sealed container of not more than 12 tablets
or capsules for the prevention of travel sickness except
when sold at a transport terminal or aboard a ship or
plane

Mepyramine; for dermal use
Naphazoline

Pheniramine; for ophthalmic use; for oral use when
combined with one or more other therapeutically active
substances for the treatment of coughs, colds or
influenza when at least one of the other therapeutically
active substances is a sympathomimetic decongestant
or in a day/night pack containing pheniramine in the
bedtime dose and in preparations for adults or children
two years of age or more

Promethazine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing promethazine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of
age or more; in a sealed container of not more than
10 tablets or capsules for the prevention or treatment of
motion sickness except when sold at a transport terminal
or aboard a ship or plane

Propamidine; for ophthalmic use

Stramonium; in solid dose form in medicines containing 0.3
milligrams or less per dose and 1.2 milligrams or less per
recommended daily dose

Thenyldiamine; for nasal use; for oral use when combined
with one or more other therapeutically active substances
for the treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at
least one of the other therapeutically active substances is
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a sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing thenyldiamine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Trimeprazine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing trimeprazine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Triprolidine; for oral use when combined with one or
more other therapeutically active substances for the
treatment of coughs, colds or influenza when at least
one of the other therapeutically active substances is a
sympathomimetic decongestant or in a day/night pack
containing triprolidine in the bedtime dose and in
preparations for adults or children two years of age or
more

Medicines for General Sale

Please note that the following medicines are no longer

classified as prescription medicines, restricted medicines or

pharmacy-only medicines. As such, they are now available
for general sale.

Aciclovir; for external use for the treatment of herpes
labialis in medicines containing 5% or less and in tubes
containing 10 grams or less

Acriflavin

Pomegranate

Dated this 30th day of August 2005.

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public
Health Directorate.
205889
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Affairs, acting under authority delegated to me by the
Secretary for Internal Affairs, give notice that I have
amended, pursuant to section 327 of the Gambling Act
2003, the Gambling Act (Class 4 Gambling Equipment)
Minimum Standard 2004, published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 17 June 2004, No. 73, page 1757.

The amendment to the Gambling Act (Class 4 Gambling
Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 shall take effect on
9 September 2005.

Copies of the amendment to the Gambling Act (Class
4 Gambling Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 may be
obtained from the Department of Internal Affairs’ web site:

www.dia.govt.nz

or by writing to Gambling Compliance Group, Department
of Internal Affairs, P.O. Box 805, Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2005.

CATHERINE JANE REID, Manager, Operational Policy,
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal Affairs.
205932

Marriage Act 1955

Internal Affairs

Civil Union Act 2004

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 17

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows.
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisations) Notice No. 17.

2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the
purpose of the Marriage Act 1955.

Schedule

Beacon Baptist Church Whangarei.

Foursquare Gospel Church of New Zealand.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205843

Civil Union Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 8

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the Civil
Union Act 2004, the following persons have been appointed
as civil union celebrants for the period 8 September 2005
to 31 January 2006:
Elderton, William Eric, 3/93 Michaels Avenue, Ellerslie,
Auckland.
Ensor, Sharon Ross, 2 Leslie Street, Wadestown,
Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05844

Marriage Celebrant for 2005 Notice No. 66

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following name has been
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under section
11 of the Act:

Tilyard, Graeme Joseph, 72 Branch Road, New Plymouth.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

805842

Gambling Act 2003

Notice That Minimum Standards for Gambling
Equipment Used to Conduct or Monitor Class 4
Gambling Have Been Amended

Pursuant to section 328 of the Gambling Act 2003,

I, Catherine Jane Reid, Manager, Operational Policy,
Gambling Compliance Group, Department of Internal

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 67

Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:
Miller, Alexander Bruce, Docherty Creek, Franz Josef.
Ryan, Terence John, 27 Berry Street, St Albans,
Christchurch.
Stark, Cassandra Thelma Katrina, 387A Galpins Road,
Marton.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205841
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Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 68

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names have
been removed from the list of marriage celebrants under
sections 8 and 10 of the Act:

Hall, Keith Arthur, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day
Saints.

Marsden, Taki Wairua, Anglican.

Pisa, Faavevela Mauava, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Singh, Shanti Wati, Auckland Arya Samaj Incorporated.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205840
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Justice

Sentencing Act 2002

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 69

Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Akuhata, Te Taahe Robert, Elim Church of New Zealand.
Bell, Doreen, Salvation Army.

Faaumu, Peria Barry, Assemblies of God in New Zealand.
Fairhurst, Glenys, Salvation Army.

Higgins, Jared Samuel Martin, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Joyce, Timothy John, Elim Church of New Zealand.
Paikea, Daniel, Assemblies of God in New Zealand.
Pathickal, Mathew, Assemblies of God in New Zealand.
Pau’uvale, Ofa, Assemblies of God in New Zealand.
Scott, Raymond, Roman Catholic.

Tumanuvao, Pele Bailey, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Westerlund, Moroni John, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205839

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 16 August
2005, pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Ford
Model: Fairmont
Year: 1990
Registration No.:  CKJ238
Owned by: Robert William Nicholas

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3140) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

205758

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 70

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Efaraimo, Utufua, Congregational Church of Jesus in
New Zealand.

Hankins, Chip, Universal Life Church Incorporated.

Singh, Shanti Wati, Arya Samaj Pratinidhi Sabha
New Zealand Incorporated.

Trethowen, Alan Len, Christian Renewal Fellowship
(Whangarei).

Whitcombe, Peter Harold, Living Faith Centre.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205838

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 30 August
2005, pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Toyota
Model: MR2
Year: 1991
Registration No.:  BKD530
Owned by: Kelly Moana Maria Walker

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3140) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

205759

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wellington District Court on 26 August
2005, pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Toyota
Model: MR2
Year: 1990
Registration No.:  YR7637
Owned by: Cory Rai Penberthy

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 918 8490) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

VERITY HEWITT, Deputy Registrar.

go5813
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Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Porirua District Court on 26 August
2005, pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Nissan
Model: Primera
Year: 1990
Registration No.:  YB1953
Owned by: Jonathon Vega-Ron

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3260) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar.

05786
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1982 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. XJ2445.
Against: Liam Crouch.

1991 Mazda Astina, Registration No. WP4891.
Against: Wayne Ian McCormick.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

T. M. FRITH, Deputy Registrar.

205826

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Porirua District Court on 26 August
2005, pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Honda
Model: Accord
Year: 1994
Registration No.:  BUR322
Owned by: Viliamu Roebeck

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3260) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar.

05945

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
31 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1990 Nissan Terrano, Registration No. TZ9142.
Against: Peter Garth Joseph Cavill.
1993 Honda Integra, Registration No. WX6792.
Against: Nathan John Beihler.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205808

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
2 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1984 Ford Laser, Registration No. PA2986.

Against: Nathan Ruru Gray.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205901

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Whangarei District Court on
5 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
2005 Ford Courier utility, Registration No. CLU402.
Against: Peter Alexander Robinson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. CAMPBELL, Deputy Registrar.

g05913

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the North Shore District Court on
1 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1997 Nissan Primera, Registration No. YC6786.
Against: Chad Shannon Tully.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.

JON MARKEY, Caseflow Manager.

205852

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Tauranga District Court on
31 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1984 Mazda 323, Registration No. LH8932.
Against: Joseph Woon.
Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
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Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 31st day of August 2005.

N. SHERGILL, Deputy Registrar.

go5783
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Dated at Hamilton this 31st day of August 2005.
N. SHERGILL, Deputy Registrar.

205789

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1987 Honda Accord, Registration No. SX1119.

Against: Richard Wainohu.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
Dated at Hamilton this 31st day of August 2005.
N. SHERGILL, Deputy Registrar.

05784

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
12 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1988 Mitsubishi Pajero, Registration No. TM4576.

Against: Jason Todd Milliken.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

805760

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1988 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. UB9079.

Against: Alan Darcy Thompson.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle

should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,

Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may

sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 31st day of August 2005.

N. SHERGILL, Deputy Registrar.

205769

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
22 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1985 Honda Civic, Registration No. SP8179.
Against: Michael John Campbell.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

205761

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1989 Ford Telstar, Registration No. OI8859.

Against: Brett Silcock.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
Dated at Hamilton this 31st day of August 2005.
N. SHERGILL, Deputy Registrar.

205768

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
25 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

— Honda Civic, Registration No. LB5754.

Against: Cherianne Herriott.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

205762

Labour

Local Government Act 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1992 Ford Fairmont, Registration No. AEL442.
Against: Kevin Smith.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

Notification of Intention to Set Remuneration
Authority Levy for 2004/05 on Local Authorities

Pursuant to clause 10A (2) of Schedule 7 of the Local
Government Act 2002, I hereby give notice of my intention
to set a levy on local authorities to recover the costs of the
Remuneration Authority incurred in making determinations
under clause 6 of Schedule 7 of the Local Government Act
2002 in the 2004/2005 financial year.

The amount of that levy, which has been calculated in
accordance with the Local Government (Remuneration
Authority Levies) Regulations 2005, is set out below:
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Name

Auckland City Council
Christchurch City Council
Dunedin City Council
Hamilton City Council

Hutt City Council

Manukau City Council

North Shore City Council
Papakura District Council
Porirua City Council

Rodney District Council
Tauranga City Council

Upper Hutt City Council
Waitakere City Council
Wellington City Council
Auckland Regional Council
Environment Bay of Plenty
Environment Canterbury
Hawke’s Bay Regional Council
Horizons Regional Council
Northland Regional Council
Otago Regional Council
Environment Southland
Taranaki Regional Council
Environment Waikato

Greater Wellington Regional Council
West Coast Regional Council
Ashburton District Council

Far North District Council
Franklin District Council
Gisborne District Council
Hastings District Council
Horowhenua District Council
Invercargill City Council
Kapiti Coast District Council
Marlborough District Council
Manawatu District Council
Masterton District Council
Matamata-Piako District Council
Napier City Council

Nelson City Council

New Plymouth District Council
Palmerston North City Council
Queenstown-Lakes District Council
Rotorua District Council
Selwyn District Council

South Taranaki District Council
South Waikato District Council
Southland District Council
Tasman District Council

Taupo District Council
Thames-Coromandel District Council
Timaru District Council
Waikato District Council
Waimakariri District Council
Waipa District Council

Waitaki District Council
Wanganui District Council

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 154

2004/2005 Recovery
Includes G.S.T.

7,886.92
7,886.92
6,033.47
5,117.91
4,694.46
7,886.92
7,139.85
2,373.39
3,130.92
4,065.53
4,505.01
2,522.94
7,233.62
7,886.92
7,886.92
2,865.07
4,419.13
2,484.49
2,604.79
2,112.22
2,166.73
2,316.84
1,976.97
3,809.86
6,310.98
1,867.96
2,109.94
3,342.12
2,901.08
3,371.48
3,350.04
2,232.89
3,193.46
2,720.71
3,312.66
2,670.97
2,235.49
2,424.78
3,367.50
3,034.67
3,723.93
3,875.68
2,796.54
3,737.48
2,385.80
2,644.45
2,171.91
2,916.06
3,184.30
2,939.70
3,169.19
2,735.99
2,848.06
2,577.73
2,592.04
2,313.43
3,071.70
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Western Bay of Plenty District Council 2,812.36
Whakatane District Council 2,507.85
Whangarei District Council 3,547.11
Banks Peninsula District Council 2,034.82
Buller District Council 2,098.71
Carterton District Council 1,575.00
Central Hawkes Bay District Council 2,027.46
Central Otago District Council 2,136.16
Chatham Islands Council 0.00
Clutha District Council 2,169.51
Gore District Council 1,935.42
Grey District Council 2,045.91
Hauraki District Council 2,307.80
Hurunui District Council 2,127.88
Kaikoura District Council 1,575.00
Kaipara District Council 2,277.51
Kawerau District Council 1,575.00
Mackenzie District Council 1,575.00
Opotiki District Council 1,802.10
Otorohanga District Council 1,933.44
Rangitikei District Council 2,274.76
Ruapehu District Council 2,191.31
South Wairarapa District Council 1,909.95
Stratford District Council 1,879.56
Tararua District Council 2,261.12
Waimate District Council 1,879.17
Wairoa District Council 2,231.16
Waitomo District Council 2,018.03
Westland District Council 1,902.38
Total 267,750.00

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
PAUL SWAIN, Minister of Labour.

205912

Social Development

Social Security Act 1964

Assistance to Live Organ Donors Amendment
(No. 2) 2005

Pursuant to section 124 (1) (d) of the Social Security Act
1964, the Minister for Social Development and Employment
establishes and approves the following amendment to the
Assistance to Live Organ Donors Programme (as established
and approved on 18 January 2005 and published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 3 February 2005, page 774).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2005.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and
Employment.

Amendment

1. Title—(1) This amendment is the Assistance to Live
Organ Donors Amendment (No. 2) 2005.

(2) In this amendment, the Assistance to Live Organ Donors
Programme is called “the programme”.

2. Commencement—This amendment comes into effect
on the day after the date on which it is published in the
New Zealand Gazette.
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3. New clause inserted—The programme is amended by
inserting, after clause P6, the following clause:

“P6A Treatment of foregone employment

(1) This clause applies if a person to whom the chief
executive is satisfied paragraphs (a) to (d) of clause
P6 (1) apply—

(a) has, since 1 February 2005, foregone
employment for the purpose, or the
predominant  purpose, of  undergoing
the operation to retrieve the kidney or liver
tissue; and

(b) left his or her employment for that purpose
between a date on or about the date
the person received notice that a date for the
operation had been allocated and the date
on which the operation took place; and

(c) was not in employment on the date of the
operation.

(2) The chief executive may, under clause P6 (1) (f),
treat the person as a person who will forego
income from employment during the person’s
convalescence from the operation.”

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the amendment, but is intended to
indicate its general effect.

This amendment to the Assistance to Live Organ Donors
Programme, which comes into effect on the day after it is
published in the New Zealand Gazette, allows a person who
foregoes employment for the purpose of undergoing an
operation to retrieve kidney or liver tissue to be treated as
a person who will forego income from employment during

the person’s convalescence from the operation.
05822
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Tertiary Education Commission

Education Act 1989

Exemptions From Tertiary Charter Requirements

for Schools Seeking Tertiary Funding of

$10,000.00 or Less in a Year and

Government Training Establishments

Under section 159N (4) of the Education Act 1989, the

Minister of Education gives the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Education (Exemptions

from tertiary charter requirements for schools seeking

tertiary funding of $10,000.00 or less in a year and

government training establishments) Notice 2005.

2. This notice applies from the date of its publication.

Introduction

All organisations that seek or receive funding from the

Tertiary Education Commission must have an approved

charter unless exempt from this requirement.

Exemption

The Minister exempts, under section 159N (4) of the

Education Act 1989, the following classes of organisation

from tertiary charter requirements:

e schools seeking tertiary funding of $10,000.00 or less in
a year; and

e government training establishments.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205931

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Auckland Regional Council

Commerce Commission

Local Government (Auckland) Amendment
Act 2004

Telecommunications Act 2001

Appointment to Auckland Regional Holdings

Pursuant to section 24 of the Local Government (Auckland)
Amendment Act 2004, the Auckland Regional Council at its
meeting held on 22 August 2005, appointed

Paul Walbran

to be a director of Auckland Regional Holdings for a term
from 22 August 2005 to 30 June 2008.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of September 2005.

PETER WINDER, Chief Executive, Auckland Regional
Council.

au5833

Final Determination on the Local and Cellular
Telephone Number Portability Designated
Multinetwork Services

On 26 March 2003, TelstraClear Limited, CallPlus
Limited, Compass Communications Limited, IHUG Limited
and WorldxChange Communications Limited applied,
under section 31 (b) of the Telecommunications Act 2001
(“the Act”), for a determination concerning the formula for
allocating the cost of delivering the designated multinetwork
services of local and cellular telephone number portability.
On 24 December 2004, TelstraClear Limited, Telecom
New Zealand Limited and Vodafone New Zealand
Limited applied, under section 31 (a) of the Act, for a
determination concerning the functions and standards for
delivering the designated multinetwork services of local
and cellular telephone number portability.

Pursuant to section 39 (c) of the Act, the Commerce
Commission gives public notice that it has made a final
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determination on the functions and standards and the
cost allocation formula for delivering the designated
multinetwork services of local and cellular telephone
number portability.

A copy of the determination is available on the Commission’s
web site www.comcom.govt.nz

Date of Determination: 31 August 2005.

COMMERCE COMMISSION.

au5778
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Land Transport New Zealand

Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control
Devices 2004

Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices
2004 — “Emergency Stopping Lane Only Other
Times” Traffic Sign

Pursuant to subclause 4.4 (4) of Land Transport Rule:
Traffic Control Devices 2004, and under authority delegated
to me, I, Peter Graeme Croft, Manager Networks, authorise
the installation and maintenance of the regulatory sign
described in the Schedule to this notice.
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Schedule
R4-12.2 Emergency stopping lane only other times

Adjacent lane is available only for the purposes of avoiding
a collision or stopping in an emergency at times other
than described on a sign mounted above which defines an
alternative lane use for specific times.

Shape and Size: Rectangle 900mm x 750mm

Background: White (R)

Border: Red (R) 30mm

Legend:
Description Colour Size
“EMERGENCY” Black 100/15.5
“STOPPING” Black 100/15.5
“LANE ONLY” Black 100/15.5
“OTHER TIMES” Black 75112.7

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005.
PETER GRAEME CROFT, Manager Networks.

Note: The dimensions, descriptions and terms contained in
this notice conform to the opening notes of Schedule 1, Land
Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004.

au5853

Land Notices

Public Works Act 1981

Land Declared Road—Kohukohu Road, Kohukohu

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Far North District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District

Schedule
Arca Description
m’ p
391 Part Te Karae 2C5, no LT registration; marked
“P” on SO 68103.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1023)

In5868

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District Council

Schedule
Land Acquired for Stream Diversion Purposes
Aéleza Description

144  Part Old Bed of Karaka Stream, situated in Block
IV, Thames Survey District; marked “P” on
SO 58959 (no registration).

1075 Part Old Bed of Karaka Stream, situated in Block
IV, Thames Survey District; shown as Section 1
on SO 353385 (no registration).

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10644)

In5873

Land Acquired for Stream Diversion Purposes—
Karaka Stream, Thames—Coromandel District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor
Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
acquired for stream diversion purposes and vests in the
Waikato Regional Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Land Declared Road—Rabarts Road, Tuateawa,
Thames-Coromandel District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and to remain vested in the Thames-Coromandel District
Council.

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel

District

Schedule
Arezza
m

2786 Sections 1 and 2 on SO 310676 (all New Zealand
Gazette, 7 October 2004, No. 130, page 3198).

Description
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Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10717)

In5921
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Land Acquired for Education Purposes—
Wallingford School, Central Hawke’s Bay District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for education purposes and vested
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District
Schedule

Area .
ha Description

0.1427 Part Lot 1, DP 9288 (balance of Computer
Freehold Register HB158/95).

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10585)

In5767
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Gazette, 28 June 1979, No. 59, page 1974) and
Lot 3, DP 20530 (Computer Freehold Register
TNL2/193); shown as Section 5 on SO 323897.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/137, CPC/1998/142, CPC/1998/1283)

In5893

Land Taken as Severance and Road Stopped—
State Highway No. 3, Junction Road Deviation,
New Plymouth District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 119 (1), declares the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be taken as
severance and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to section 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall
remain vested in the Crown

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council
First Schedule
Severance

Area .
m2 Description
14  Part Section 284, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred,;
shown as Section 2 on SO 323897 (New Zealand
Gazette, 28 June 1979, No. 59, page 1974).

705 Part Lot 1, DP 17889; shown as Section 4 on
SO 323897 (part Computer Freehold Register
TNJ4/198).

4554 Part Lot 2, DP 17889; shown as Section 6 on
SO 323897 (part Computer Freehold Register
TNJ4/199).

Second Schedule
Road Stopped
Area
m?
6729 Lot 1, DP 17889 (Computer Freehold Register
TNJ4/198), Lot 2, DP 17889 (Computer Frechold
Register TNJ4/199), Lot 3, DP 17889 (Computer
Freehold Register TNJ4/200), Section 284,
Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred (New Zealand

Description

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 3, Junction
Road Deviation, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, shall become road, limited access road and State
Highway No. 3 and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 118, shall remain vested in
the Crown in terms of the Conservation Act 1987
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Arezza
m

3163 Part Section 284, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred;
shown as Section 1 on SO 323897 (New Zealand
Gazette, 28 June 1979, No. 59, page 1974).

6092 Part Lot 2, DP 17889; shown as Section 7 on
SO 323897 (part Computer Freehold Register
TNJ4/199).

Second Schedule

Road Stopped

Area
m?

Description

Description
243 Lot 3, DP 20530 (Computer Freehold Register
TNL2/193); shown as Section 38 on SO 323897.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1283, CPC/1998/142)

In5894

Road Realignment—Macraes Road, Palmerston,
Waitaki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Waitaki District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land
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described in the Second and Third Schedules to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3):

(i) the land described in the Second Schedule be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register OT13A/1228.

(i) the land described in the Third Schedule be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register OTB1/1225.

(c) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreement to
that effect having been entered into, the land described
in the Fourth Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired
for road reserve and vested in the Waitaki District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District
First Schedule
Land Declared to be Road
Area
2
1090 Part Section 6, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 24927

(part Computer Freehold Register 95327 and part
Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).

750 Part Section 6, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 9 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register 95327 and part
Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).

450 Part Section 1, SO 23828, excluding minerals
reserved to the Crown pursuant to section 11 of
the Crown Minerals Act 1991; shown as Section
8 on SO 24927 (part Computer Freehold Register
95327).

6228 Part Lot 1, DP 21220 and part Section 4,
Block II, Highlay Survey District, excluding
minerals reserved to the Crown pursuant to
section 59 of the Land Act 1948; shown as
Section 2 on SO 24927 (part Computer Freehold
Register OT13A/1228 and part Computer
Interest Register OT9D/435).

1594 Part Section 3, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 3 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OT7D/616
and part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).

2070 Part Section 1, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OT58/157
and part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).

3995 Part Section 24, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 5 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OTB1/1225
and part Computer Interest Register 63223).

1291 Part Section 42, Block I, Highlay Survey
District, excluding minerals reserved to the
Crown pursuant to section 3 of the Petroleum
Act 1937, section 8 of the Atomic Energy Act
1945, section 3 of the Geothermal Energy
Act 1953, sections 6 and 8 of the Mining Act
1971, and sections 5 and 261 of the Coal
Mines Act 1979; shown as Section 6 on
SO 24927 (part Computer Freehold Register
OT13C/608 and part Computer Interest
Register 63223).

570 Part Section 50, Block I, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 7 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OT64/280
and part Computer Interest Register 63223).

Description
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Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area ..
ha Description

1.0224 Adjoining or passing through Lots 1 and 2,
DP 21220, and Sections 1, 3, 4, 53 and 54,

Block II, Highlay Survey District; shown as
Section 10 on SO 24927.

Third Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Aél%a Description

5242 Adjoining or passing through Section 42,
Block I, and Sections 1, 24, 47, 53 and 55, Block
II, Highlay Survey District; shown as Section
11 on SO 24927.
Fourth Schedule
Land Acquired for Road Reserve
Aélga Description

219 Part Section 1, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 12 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OT58/157
and part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).
262 Part Section 3, Block II, Highlay Survey
District; shown as Section 13 on SO 24927
(part Computer Freehold Register OT7D/616
and part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435).
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1532)

In5872

Land Declared Road—Beachcroft Avenue,
Auckland City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Auckland City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City

Schedule

Land Declared as Road

Area I
me Description

67 Section 4, SO 70381 (part Computer Freehold
Register 140761).

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2005.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6532)

In5804

Amending a Notice Setting Land Apart for a
Conservation Area—State Highway No. 2,
Pakipaki, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 13th day of July 2005, Land Set
Apart for a Conservation Area, published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 21 July 2005, No. 110, page 2658, by deleting the
land thirdly described in the Schedule and replacing it with
the following:
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Schedule
Land Set Apart for Conservation Area
Ar;g-a Description

88 Part Kakiraawa, 2B2D3 Block, situated in Block
III, Te Mata Survey District; shown as Section 1
on SO 357682 (part Gazette Notice 368452.1 —
New Zealand Gazette, 2 August 1979, No. 70,
page 2284).

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/8926)

In5809
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Acquisition of Land for Road—Schnapper Rock
Road, North Shore City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and vested in the North Shore City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City
Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

54  Section 1 on SO 352818 (Supplementary Record
Sheet under Unit Titles Act 1972 222055).
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10045)

In5865

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 25,
Kopu Intersection, Thames—Coromandel District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2)
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel

District

Schedule

Land Acquired for Road
Anrleza Description

60 Part Mimiakaiauru No 2 Block; shown as
Section 1 on SO 355541 (part Computer
Freehold Register SA37D/7).

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9676)

In5867
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Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Wild Street,
Te Aroha

Pursuant to the sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New
Zealand, declares the portions of road described in the
Schedules to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3):

(a) The area described in the First Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA8D/1496, subject to section 59 of the Land Act 1948 and
mortgage 6254438.1;

(b) The area described in the Second Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA11D/1254, subject to section 59 of the Land Act 1948;
and

(c) The area described in the Third Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA27A/104.

South Auckland Land District—Matamata-Piako District
First Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
n,12
184 Adjoining or passing through Section 1, Block
XXXV, Town of Te Aroha; shown as Section 1

Description

on SO 352856.
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Anr;23a Description

175 Adjoining or passing through Section 14, Block
XXXV, Town of Te Aroha; shown as Section 2

on SO 352856.
Third Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Aél%a Description

36 Adjoining or passing through Section 177, Block
IX, Aroha Survey District; shown as Section 3
on SO 352856.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of August 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1554)

In5810

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Gargan and
Keenan Roads, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing though the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA26D/411.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Aélga Description

4177 Lot 2, DP S33341 and Lot 2, DP S29192; shown
as Section 3 on SO 344242.
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Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10494)

In5933
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Land Acquired for Waste Water Pipeline—
Rereatukahia Road, Katikati

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for waste water pipeline, subject to section 27B of
the State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986, Part IVA of the
Conservation Act 1987 and section 11 of the Crown
Minerals Act 1991, and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Area
m?
5337 Part Lot 2, DP 308555; shown as Section 1 on

SO 350785 (part Computer Freehold Register
33108).

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10685)

In5934

Description
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Land Declared Road—Off Totara Street, Putaruru,
South Waikato District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road and to remain vested in the South Waikato
District Council.

South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District
Schedule
Ar%a
m

772  Lots 3 and 5, DP S25292 (all Computer Freehold
Registers SA25C/860 and SA25C/861).
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10716)

In5920

Description

Road Realignment—Glenshea Street, Putaruru,
South Waikato District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation

from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
South Waikato District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in the
Computer Freehold Register 193123.

South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District
First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m2
162 Part Lot 50, DP 14428; shown as Section 4 on
SO 338000 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA903/68).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
m?
276  Sections 2 and 3 on SO 338000.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10709)

In5866

Description

Description

Land Acquired for Road—West Road, Ohaupo,
Waipa District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in the Waipa District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District
Schedule
Area
n,12

107 Part Lot 2, DP S45803; shown as Section 1 on
SO 352847 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA39C/657).

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10572)

In5935

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Gloucester Street,
Napier City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Napier
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City

Schedule

Area
ha

0.0104 Part Lot 5, DP 7661; shown as Section 1 on
SO 354884 (part Computer Freehold Register
HB123/34).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1036)

In5766

Description
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 4, Ohotu
Curve, Ruapehu District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 4
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Ruapehu District
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Areza
m
271 Part Lot 14, DP 29359; shown as Section 3 on

SO 321874 (part Computer Freehold Register
WNBA/74).

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of May 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5825)

In5806
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Reserves Act 1977

Land Declared Reserve—Edmonds Road,
Far North District

In exercise of the powers conferred on it by delegated
authority under the Reserves Act 1977, the Far North
District Council notifies the following resolution passed
by the council on 14 April 2005:
“That under section 14 of the Act, the Far North
District Council resolves to declare that the piece of
land held in fee simple by the council and described
in the Schedule, be declared to be a local purpose
(native plantings) reserve.”

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule
Arezza
m

2486 Section 1, SO 70533 (all Computer Freehold
Register 198360).
Dated at Kaikohe this 30th day of August 2005.

CLIVE A. MANLEY, Chief Executive, Far North District
Council.
In5737

Description

Road Realignment—Bypass Road, Ranfurly,
Central Otago District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
Central Otago District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
OT3D/320, subject to easement in gross to convey water
contained in transfer 826260.

Otago Land District—Central Otago District

First Schedule

Land Declared as Road
Ar;%a Description

3803 Part Lot 1, DP 11878; shown as Section 2 on
SO 329597 (part Computer Freehold Register
0OT3D/320).

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area
2

Description
m

4790 Adjoining Lot 1, DP 11878 and Section 8, Block
II, Maniototo Survey District; shown as Section
1 on SO 329597.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/415)

In5837

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and How
to Utilise Proceeds of Sale

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation revokes the reservation as a recreation reserve
over the land described in the Schedule and declares that the
land may be disposed of by the Christchurch City Council in
such manner, at a price and on terms and conditions as the
council determines, the proceeds from a sale to be paid into
the council’s reserves account, such money to be used and
applied in or towards the improvement of other reserves
under the control of the council or in or towards the
purchase of other land for reserves.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
Schedule
Areza
m

579 Part Town Reserve 77, City of Christchurch
(all Computer Freehold Register CB372/63 and
all New Zealand Gazette, 8 August 1996, No. 82,
page 2192).
Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of August 2005.
CHERYL COLLEY.

(File: DOC DO PAR-12-02-13)

In5850

Description

Classification and Naming of a Reserve

Under section 19 (1) (a) of the Reserves Act 1977, the
Community Relations Manager for the West Coast
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation classifies
the reserve described in the Schedule as a scenic reserve and
further declares that the scenic reserve described in the
Schedule is to be known as the Ballyhooley Scenic Reserve.

Westland Land District—Westland District
Schedule

Area
ha

15.4610 Lot 2, DP 304441.

Description
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Dated at Hokitika this 4th day of September 2005.
CHRIS HICKFORD.
(File: DOC PAP-11-09-30)

In5890
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Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Roadway Declared Road—South Auckland
Land District

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
A Proclamation

Pursuant to section 320 of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993
and in accordance with a recommendation made by the
Maori Land Court to the Minister of Transport, I, The Right
Honourable Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General
of New Zealand, declare that the land described in the
Schedule hereto shall be a road.
South Auckland Land District
Schedule
Part Waipahihi 4 (Roadway No. 1), containing 2.489 hectares;
as shown on ML 352745.
Part Waipahihi 3 (Roadway No. 1), containing 2.605 hectares;
as shown on ML 17644.
Part Waipahihi 3 (Roadway No. 3), containing 0.920 hectares;
as shown on ML 17644.

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of
New Zealand this 30th day of August 2005.

[L.s.]
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Transport.
God Save The Queen!

In5828
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Roadway Declared Road—South Auckland
Land District

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
A Proclamation

Pursuant to section 320 of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993
and in accordance with a recommendation made by the
Maori Land Court to the Minister of Transport, I, The Right
Honourable Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General
of New Zealand, declare that the land described in the
Schedule hereto shall be a road.

South Auckland Land District
Schedule

All that land in the South Auckland Land District situated in
Blocks XII and XVI, Punui Survey District, being the land
known as part Wharepuhunga 9A2A (roadway) and part
Wharepuhunga 9A1B, containing 1.0846 hectares; as shown
on ML 319272.

The land in the South Auckland Land District known as part
Wharepuhunga 9A2B2 (roadway), containing 6020 square
metres; as shown on ML 20914.

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of
New Zealand this 30th day of August 2005.

[L.s.]
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Transport.
God Save The Queen!

In5829

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Chartered Professional
Engineers of
New Zealand
Act 2002

Takeovers Act 1993

Amendment Rules 2005

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

Title or Subject-matter

Chartered Professional Engineers of New Zealand

Takeovers Code (High Glory Investments Limited)
Exemption Notice (No 2) 2005

Serial Date of Price .
Number Enactment Code Retail
2005/262 31/8/05 4-BX $2.10
2005/263 5/9/05 4-BX $2.10

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag),
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs5918
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General Section

The Community Trust of Wellington

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Wellington and its Subsidiary Company

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Notes

Revenue:
Investment income (net) 7
Interest received
Donations returned
Rental income
Other income
G.S.T. prior period adjustment
Total revenue
Less expenses:
Auditors’ fees
Depreciation 4
Donation expenses
Interest expenses
Operating costs
Trustee expenses
Trustee fees
Total expenses
Net surplus before donations and taxation
Less:
Donations
Taxation 3
Net surplus after taxation

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Surplus and revaluations
Trustees’ net surplus/(deficit) for the year
Total surplus/(deficit) and revaluations for the year
Other movements
Allocated to donation reserve fund
Total other movements
Total movements in equity for the year

Equity at 1 April 2004
Equity at 31 March 2005
Donation reserve account
Opening balance as at 1 April 2004
Allocation from prior years’ trust funds
Less:
Donations paid from prior years’ trust funds
Closing balance as at 31 March 2005

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005
Current assets:
Bank accounts
Term investments 5
Accounts receivable — trade
Accounts receivable — investment

2005 2004
$ $
2,567,026 2,291,209
215,931 872,884
- 1,297
105,460 103,472
25,264 35,742
17,236 -
2,930,917 3,304,604
7,500 7,989
6,143 8,391
6,420 9,260
659 652
369,404 333,333
7,669 3,993
50,770 44,965
448,565 408,583
2,482,352 2,896,021
655,470 383,980
1,826,882 2,512,041
1,826,882 2,512,041
1,826,882 2,512,041
(171,085) (44,136)
(171,085) (44,136)
1,655,797 2,467,905
36,305,465 33,837,560
37,961,262 36,305,465
171,085 44,136
171,085 44,136
115,942 123,061
1,595,223 1,591,469
83,513 10,370
7,034 -
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Prepayments
The Embassy Theatre Trust
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust
G.S.T. refund due
Taxation refund
Total current assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable — trading
Accounts payable — investment
Marac Finance — current portion
Total current liabilities
Working capital

Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment
Investments
Total non-current assets
Non current liabilities
Marac Finance — long term portion
Total non-current liabilities
Net assets
Represented by:
Equity
Trust capital brought forward
Trustees’ surplus for the year
Other movements
Total equity
For and on behalf of the board of trustees:
MATHEW BLACKBURN, Chairperson.
LINDA RIEPER, Trustee.
Date: 4 August 2005.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Interest on investments

Rental income

Donations returned

Miscellaneous income

Realised revenue

Dividends received

Income taxes refunded

G.S.T. received

Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliers
Payments to trustees
Payments to fund managers
Donations to community
G.S.T. paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash was provided from:
Realisation from investments
The Embassy Theatre Trust

8 SEPTEMBER 2005

8,082 9,092
- 80,000
175,000 -
35,857 1,378
157 15,664
2,020,808 1,831,034
104,331 58,968
31,109 31,734
1,935 1,766
137,375 92,468
1,883,433 1,738,566
26,574 27,987
36,061,079 34,544,041
36,087,653 34,572,028
9,824 5,129
9,824 5,129
37,961,262 36,305,465
36,305,465 33,837,560
1,826,882 2,512,041
(171,085) (44,136)
37,961,262 36,305,465
145,840 910,946
105,460 103,472
- 1,297
12,764 35,741
2,279,365 438,596
658,902 412,323
15,507 -
_ 186
3,217,838 1,902,561
407,523 308,898
56,523 64,189
205,492 92,864
779,475 417,376
17,243 -
_ 15,031
1,466,256 898,358
1,751,582 1,004,203
10,069,832 30,153,823
400,000 80,000
10,469,832 30,233,823
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Cash was applied to:
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Purchase of property, plant and equipment 6,558 8,266
Investment funds 12,221,976 31,133,848
12,228,534 31,142,114
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities (1,758,702) (908,291)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (7,119) 95,912
Add opening cash brought forward 123,061 27,149
Ending cash carried forward 115,942 123,061
Cash balances in balance sheet:
Cash at bank 115,942 123,061
115,942 123,061
Reconciliation With Reported Operating Surplus
2005 2004
$ $
Net opening surplus/(deficit) 1,826,882 2,512,041
Add non-cash items:
Depreciation 6,143 8,391
Loss on sale of fixed assets 215 -
Small balance assets written off 1,613 -
Unrealised gains/losses 134,818 (1,528,339)
142,789 (1,519,948)
1,969,671 992,093
Add/(less) movements in other working capital items:
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable (73,143) 2,325
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments 1,010 (370)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 46,271 26,642
Increase/(decrease) in taxation liability 15,507 (15,031)
Increase/(decrease) in G.S.T. liability (34,479) (175)
Increase/(decrease) in interest accrual (7,034) 35,960
Increase/(decrease) in finance leases 4,864 6,895
(47,004) 56,246
Add/(deduct) movements in trust funds:
Donations paid from prior year’s trust fund (171,085) (44,136)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,751,582 1,004,203

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The financial statements presented here are for the entity The Community Trust of Wellington (“the trust”) and its subsidiary,
Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited. The trust is an incorporated charitable trust under the Charitable Trusts Act
1957. The trust prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Act and the financial reporting standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand.

Measurement Base

The measurement base adopted is historical cost with the exception of certain items for which specified accounting policies are
identified.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a diminishing
value basis to allocate the cost over its useful life:

Furniture and office equipment
Investment Income (Net)
Investment income (net) includes gross investment income less management fees payable to the fund managers.

Donations

Donations made from current year’s income are recorded in the statement of financial performance when paid. Donations from
prior years’ income are recorded in the donations reserve account when paid.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the purchase method of consolidation and include the financial
statements of the parent and subsidiary company. All significant inter-entity profits and transactions have been eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

9.0%DV —-48.0%DV
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Shares and Investments

Shares and other investments are stated at the market value. Changes in the market value of investments are taken to the
statement of financial performance.

Goods and Services Tax
The financial statements have been prepared using a G.S.T. exclusive figures to the extent that G.S.T. is claimable.
Financial Instruments

All financial instruments held by the trust are recorded in the statement of financial position. The financial instruments
comprise equity securities, discounted securities, secured investments, borrowings, deposits and cash. Concentrations of credit
risk arise as a result of holding equity securities as investments. These are subject to the normal market risk associated with
investments of this nature. There are no significant differences between the fair value and book value of financial instruments.
Where possible, financial assets and liabilities are supported by collateral or other security. These arrangements are described
in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises cash balances (net of bank overdrafts) and demand deposits.
Cash excludes treasury bills that are not used as part of the group’s day-to-day cash management.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2. Nature of Business

The Community Trust of Wellington was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Trustee
Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and now superseded by the Community Trust Act 1999. The purpose of the community trust is
to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community, principally in the trust region. The
nature of business of the wholly-owned company, Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited, is restricted by their
constitution to providing charitable benefits to the community, principally in the region of The Community Trust of
Wellington. The company was placed into voluntary liquidation on 31 March 2005. From 1 April 2005, all operating activities
will be undertaken by the trust. The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company operate under the trading
name “The Community Trust of Wellington”.

3. Taxation

The Community Trust of Wellington is exempt from income tax under section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.
For taxation purposes, Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited is deemed to be a charitable organisation and on this
basis the income is not subject to taxation. The company’s charitable status was confirmed on 27 August 1997 by the Inland
Revenue Department.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment

2005 2004
$ $
Furniture and office equipment
At cost 43,312 69,547
Less Accumulated depreciation 16,738 41,560
Net book value 26,574 27,987
Depreciation charge for the year 6,143 8,391
5. Investments (Current)
2005 2004
$ $
Secured Investments:
The Embassy Theatre Trust - 80,000
Total — 80,000

On 30 June 1998, The Embassy Theatre Trust entered in a 5th mortgage agreement with Wellington Community Trust
Charities Limited. The mortgage was repayable over 10 years and is secured over the property owned by The Embassy Theatre
Trust. The mortgage was repaid in full during the year.

2005 2004
$ $

Investments:
ASB Bank Limited 1,092,470 1,026,454
Bank of New Zealand 502,753 565,015
Sub total 1,595,223 1,591,469
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust 175,000 —
1,770,223 1,591,469

Total current investments 1,770,223 1,671,469
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6. Investments (Non Current)

Investments held by AMP Capital Investors comprise:
New Zealand fixed interest bonds
Total

Investments held by Tyndall Investment Management (formerly Guardian Trust Funds
Management) comprise:

Equities

Investments held by Tower Asset management comprise:
International fixed interest bonds

Investments held by ING New Zealand Limited comprise:
Fixed interest fund

Investments held by Walker Capital Management Limited comprise:
Money market deposits
Equities
Other investments

Secured investments (non current):
The Embassy Theatre Trust
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust

Total non-current investments
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2005 2004

$ $

_ 4,638,030

- 4,638,030
14,682,137 13,792,994
14,682,137 13,792,994
7,693,140 7,106,580
7,693,140 7,106,580
5,100,443 -
5,100,443 -
318,867 362,884
6,939,577 6,869,231
1,915 (45,678)
7,260,359 7,186,437
- 320,000
1,325,000 1,500,000
1,325,000 1,820,000
36,061,079 34,544,041

On 19 February 1999, the Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust entered into a loan agreement with Wellington Community Trust
Charities Limited. The loan is guaranteed by the Wellington City Council. The loan is to be repaid over 15 years. Repayments
were to commence from 1 August 2004. This is now to be 1 August 2005. As at 31 March 2005, the balance, terms and
conditions associated with the loan were transferred from Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited to The Community
Trust of Wellington. It is the intention of the trustees to hold the investments long term and accordingly they have been

classified as non-current assets.
7. Investment Income (Net)

Portfolio income-realised and unrealised revenue

Less fund management fees and expenses

Total investment income (net)

8. Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2005 (2004 — $Nil).
9. Commitments

(a) Donations

As at 31 March 2005, The Community Trust of Wellington has the following commitments:

Less than one year
Between one and two years
Between two and five years

(b) Lease Commitments

Commitments existed for non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
Less than one year
Between one and two years
Between two and five years

Total rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 2005 is $125,775 (2004 — $126,000).

2005 2004
$ $
2,803,234 2,391,948
(236,208) (100,739)
2,567,026 2,291,209
2005 2004
$ $
200,000 296,785
200,000 400,000
400,000 696,785
127,518 129,956
42,000 127,518
_ 42,000
169,518 299,474



3826 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 154 8 SEPTEMBER 2005

Commitments existed for non-cancellable finance leases as follows:

Less than one year 4,775 2,562
Between one and two years 3,172 2,562
Between two and four years 6,345 3,416

14,292 8,540

(¢) Capital Commitments
The are no capital commitments as at 31 March 2005 (2004 — $Nil).
10. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Accounts payable, secured investments and accounts
receivable are stated at the amount expected to be received or paid.

Fair Value

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial asset and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The concentrations of credit risk incurred by the trust are managed ING New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management,
Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited. Credit risk also exists with the loan agreements
entered into during the year. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be within satisfactory
guidelines.

Maximum exposures to credit risk as at balance date are:

2005 2004

$ $

Bank accounts 115,942 123,061
Accounts receivable and prepayments 98,630 9,092
Investments (current) 1,770,223 1,671,469
Investments (non current) 36,061,079 34,544,041

Currency Risk

The Community Trust of Wellington incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions managed by ING New Zealand

Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.

Interest Rate Risk

The investments of the Community Trust of Wellington, which are sensitive to changes in interest rates, are managed by ING

New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.

The Community Trust of Wellington is also exposed to interest rate fluctuation on loans, as the debt is on a floating rate.

11. Significant Event

Liquidation of Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited

On 31 March 2005, The Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited was placed into voluntary liquidation. Victor Wu and

Rhys Barlow, of Wellington, were appointed liquidators of the company. All assets, liabilities, commitments and contingencies

of the company were transferred to The Community Trust of Wellington by way of a $33,000,000 dividend. The Community

Trust of Wellington will be responsible for any residual payments or receipts resulting from the liquidation.

Audit Report

To the readers of the financial report of The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company.

We have audited the attached financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance

and financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company as at 31 March 2005. This

information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies as attached.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position

of The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company as at 31 March 2005, and of the results of operations and

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our

opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also

includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company’s
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to

obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence

to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error.

In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial report. Other

than our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in The Community Trust of Wellington or its subsidiary

company.
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Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

3827

e proper accounting records have been kept by The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company as far as

appears from our examination of those records; and
e the attached financial report:

— complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand,;

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington and its subsidiary company as

at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 4 August 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
HORWATH AUDIT (WELLINGTON), Chartered Accountants, Wellington.

A copy of the complete annual report, which includes a list of the successful recipients for the 2004/2005 financial year,
is available on request from the office of the trust at Level One, 28 Grey Street, Wellington, or by phoning (04) 499 7966.

gs5795

Pharmacy Council of New Zealand

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Pharmacy Council of New Zealand (Fees) Notice 2005 No. 3

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.

This notice amends and adds to fee categories to be charged by the Pharmacy Council of New Zealand under the Act, from the

commencement of Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.
Notice

1. Title and commencement—This notice may be cited as the Pharmacy Council of New Zealand (Fees) Notice 2005 No. 3
and should be read in conjunction with the notices published in the New Zealand Gazette, 30 September 2004, No. 127, page

3129 and New Zealand Gazette, 19 May 2005, No. 80, page 1923.

2. Fees—The Pharmacy Council of New Zealand sets the following fees, payable to the council, specified in the attached

Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of Goods and Services Tax.
Schedule

Fees Payable

REGISTRATION FEES

(Amendments)

Application for registration (intern)

Transfer within Register (from non-practising to practising)
(Addition)

Application for reinstatement (pharmacist)
CERTIFICATES

(Amendment)

Issue of a practising certificate for an intern pharmacist (includes disciplinary levy)
ANY OTHER MATTER

(Additions)

Application for assessment of testimonies to meet English language requirements for registration of
New Zealand Bachelor of Pharmacy applicants

Application for an exemption from an approved English test for overseas (non-reciprocal) pharmacists
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2005.
BRONWYN CLARK, Registrar, Pharmacy Council of New Zealand.

£s5900

202.50
27.50

202.50

365.00

75.00
125.00
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New Zealand Gazette 2005 Deadlines

Labour Day, 24 October 2005

New Zealand Gazette Edition—27 October 2005
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 21st day of October 2005, due to the observance of
Labour Day on Monday, the 24th day of October 2005.

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 25th day of October
2005.
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